Cox Business VoiceManager User Guide



© 2018 by Cox Communications. All rights reserved. No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without prior written permission of Cox Communications. 0818



Table of Contents

Getting Started with Cox Business VoiceManager1
Activating Your Account1
Accessing the MyAccount Portal for the First Time1
MyAccount Portal Home Screen
Quick Tools
Business Email
MyAccount Overview4
Edit My Profile Link4
My Services6
My Support6
VoiceManager Dashboard7
User & System Management8
Call Access9
User Management11
Utilities20
Call Settings33
Call Acceptance33
Call Forwarding38
Call Receiving54
Dial/Redial63
Holds and Transfers66
Advanced Call Settings72
Team Calling72
Remote Calling79
Call Center83
Applications
General Applications84
Call Center
VoiceManager Toolbar86
Additional Options91
Enabling/Disabling Call Recording [*] 91



USB Set Up	91
Configure Call Recording	91
Starting/Stopping Call Recording	92
Playback Recorded Calls	92
Cisco SPA500DS Digital Key Expansion Module	93
Polycom VVX Digital Key Expansion Module	93
Last Number Redial	94
Multi Location Extension Dialing	94
Multicast Paging	94
Auto Answer for Multicast Screens	95
Enable Bluetooth	95
Bluetooth Headset Configuration	96
Bluetooth Mobile Phone Configuration (Mobile Link)	96
Place Another Call from Your Mobile Phone	99
Move an Active Call from a Fixed Phone to a Mobile Phone	
N-Way Conferencing	100



Getting Started with Cox Business VoiceManager

As a first-time user of the Cox Business VoiceManager application, you will receive a welcome email from <u>myaccount@coxbusiness.com</u>. The email provides your **username** and **password**, and contains a link to the MyAccount Portal, through which you can access and manage your VoiceManager features.

Figure 1: Welcome Email (sample)

```
myaccount@coxbusiness.com
                                                                         3:10 PM (14 minutes ago) 🏠
to me 👻
Congratulations <Your Name>
A username has been created on Cox Business Services My Account for you. The profile administrator
for MGR & Randy Tst has created your username and has the ability to define your access level
permissions.
  access the My Account login page, click the following link:
https://myaccount.coxbusiness.com
Your username:
Your password:
Please contact the profile administrator for MGR & Randy Tst if you have questions about your access
permissions or username.
Thank You,
CoxBusiness Services - Customer Support Team
http://coxbusiness.com
```

Activating Your Account

Complete the following steps to go to the MyAccount Portal and activate your account.

- 1. Click the embedded link in the email to complete the registration process. You should see the phrase, "Congratulations, you have successfully activated your account."
- 2. Click Go to Login Screen.
- 3. Complete the personalized Secret Question and Answer.



Note: The answer must be 5-20 characters in length.

- 4. Complete the **Contact Options** and **Preferences** information.
- 5. Click the Save button.

Accessing the MyAccount Portal for the First Time

You must log in to the MyAccount Portal to access VoiceManager tools. Use the following steps to log into the MyAccount Portal:

6. User your web browser to navigate to **myaccount.coxbusiness.com**. **Result:** The MyAccount Portal login screen opens.



Figure 2: MyAccount Portal Login Screen

COX Products & Industry Solutions Expertise	Support & Search Cox.com	Entire Site+ Q Sign In MyAccount +	
Cox Business Sign In			
Welcome to the MyAccount portal for Cox Business customers. Get access to easy-to-use tools to help you set up and	User ID	(2) Message Center	
self-manage your Cox Business Account. This is one of many upcoming enhancements to help improve the way	Please enter User ID	MyAccount has	
you access your features, services and account information.	Password	Click the link below to learn more.	
Sign in now to: Manage your Cox Business services Access Cox Business Online Ticketing View or pay your bill online Access Voice and Data Tools	Remember User ID		
Access your cox business Email And much more!	Sign In	View Demo	
	New to Cox Business MyAccount? Redicter now		
Contact Customer Service	close X	Contact Sales	Feedback

- 7. Enter the **User ID** and **Password** that was assigned to you in the Welcome email (see *Figure 1*).
- Click the Sign In button.
 Result: The Change Password screen appears, prompting you to change your password.

Figure 3: Change Temporary Password

COX	siness*			Logged in	n at: 08/0	Welcome: J JSmith@gn 07/2018 03:09:	MyAccount loe Smith nail.com :55 PM <u>My Profile</u> L	Support
	Voice	Data		Video		Industries	Special Offers	
	Online Account Management							
	» MyAccount Home							
Contact Support								
1-866-272-5777 email us >	CHANGE PASSWORD							
MyAccount	Welcome to your new Cox Busine	ess - My Acco	ount					
	Before you begin using My Account create or confirm the customer pro- proactive maintenance notification	unt to manage rivacy informa ns, network u	e your acco ation and c upgrade de	ount(s) onlin ontact prefe tails of prod	ie, pleas irences li luct enha	e take a mome isted below. W ancement anno	ent to change your pa le will use the informa ouncements.	ssword as well as tion to share
	You can update this information a	at any time on	nce logged	into the sys	tem.			
	Please change your My Account number, and can contain special	password. Yo characters (e	our passwo x. !@#\$%'	rd must be '&).	between	8 and 24 char	racters long, must cor	ntain at least one
	New Password							
	Confirm New Password							
								ОК

9. Type the new password in the required fields and then click the **OK** button. **Result:** You are automatically logged in and the MyAccount Portal Home screen opens.



MyAccount Portal Home Screen

The following sections provide a brief description for each of the major components on the MyAccount Portal Home screen.



Note: For more information about the MyAccount Portal, refer to the *MyAccount Portal User Guide*.

Quick Tools

The Quick Tools icons provide easy access to Call Forwarding, Voice Mail and Voice Tools, depending on the voice services that have been purchased for your account and the permission level you have been assigned.

Figure 4: Quick Tools



Business Email

Click the Business Email icon to log in to your Cox Business email.

Figure 5: Business Email

Welcome, Mary	Quick Tools 😵 🧐 📞
Permission Level: End User Edit My Profile	Business
MyAccount Overview	Email
🛞 My Support	(🔂 Message Center
	Ordering services just



MyAccount Overview

The MyAccount Overview section of the Home screen provides options to:

- Edit your profile or change your password
- Quickly submit and resolve service issues using the Online Ticketing Panel
- View messages and access more information in the Message Center Panel

Figure 6: MyAccount Overview

Welcome, Mary	Quick Tools 🛞 🧐 📞
Permission Level: End User Edit My Profile MyAccount Overview	Business Email
🛞 My Support	Message Center Ordering services just got easier!
You have no open tickets. View Ticket History	Now you can quickly upgrade or add services online.
Create Ticket Chat	< • • • >

Edit My Profile Link

Update Contact Information

- 1. Click Edit My Profile (see Figure 6) to open the Online Account Management screen.
- 2. Change information as needed in the **My Profile** section (see *Figure 7*).
- 3. Click the Save button.

Change Account Password

- 1. Click Edit My Profile (see Figure 6) to open the Online Account Management screen.
- 2. In the *Change Your Account Password* section, enter your current password in the **Current Password** field.
- 3. Enter the new password in the **New Password** field and then re-enter the new password in the **Confirm New Password** field.
- 4. Click the Save button.



Figure 7: Online Account Management Screen

						MyAccount	Support
					Welcome: Wanda	Thompson	
Bus	siness*		L	wa odded in at: I	anda.thompson@ar 07/11/2017 02:53:29	zonaprime.net PM I My Profile I I oc	1 Out
				oggod in dr.			<u>Loui</u>
	Voice	Data	Vie	deo	Industries	Special Offers	
	Online Account Management						
	» MyAccount Home						
Contact Support 1-866-272-5777 email us >	MY PROFILE						
Create New Ticket	Update your contact information.						
My Account VoiceManager Tools	* User's First Name	War	nda				
Data Tools Billing Tools	* User's Last Name	Tho	mpson				
Profile Administration Add Account	* Primary Contact Number	555	- 254	- 7744			
Delete Account							Save
Manage Users/Roles/Accts	CHANGE YOUR ACCOUNT P	ASSWOR	D				_
	For security purposes, it is suggeste must be between 8 and 24 characte	ed that you fi rs long, mus	requently upd st contain at le	late your pas east one nur	ssword and do not s nber, and can conta	hare it with anyone. Y in special characters	our password (ex. !@#\$%*&).
	* Current Password						
	* New Password						
	* Confirm New Password						
							Save
Ab	out Us Contact Us Privacy Po	olicy Aco	ceptable Use	Policy F	Residential Services	Advertise with U	5



My Services

The **My Services** section of the MyAccount Home screen displays account information and active services. Click the **Voice** tab to access Voice features and manage your voice services. The available Voice Tools are dependent on the services purchased (see *Figure 8*).

Figure 8: MyAccount Portal – My Services

Account Name	Account Alias	Account Numb	er	Location Addr	ess
	D LYTIK Atlanta	001-062670302	,	OUT HAWKIN.	5
Voice					
BUSINESS VOICE		voice loois			
 Hosted Voice Seat Full Featured 		S	C.S.	<u>1</u>	R
Basic Voice Mailbox • Feature-Rich Voicemail		Voice Tools	Call Forwarding	Download Unify	Manage Phone
Unified Messaging	as to Email				Numbers
Readable Voice Mail	is to Email	L	2 R		হন্ত
Easily Transcribe Audio ir	nto Text	User Profile & Feature Settings	Manage Users	Manage E911 Address	Activate Unify
		R		Sec.	EQ.
		Add Auto Attendant	Music On Hold	Hunt Group	Manage Call

My Support

The My Support section of the MyAccount Home screen provides links to articles that discuss topics which often require support. Click a link for more information. You can also use the Search field to search for a topic of interest.

Figure 9: MyAccount	Portal – My Support
---------------------	---------------------

Search Cox Support	Search		品	(?)
Startin cox Support		Online Ticketing	Setup Guides	Support Home
Voice	Billing	Account & User A	dmin	
Call Forwarding	Auto Payments	Managing Users in	l	
Voice Mail		Setting Up Multip		
Voice Tools		Online	ount	
Auto Attendant				



VoiceManager Dashboard

Cox Business VoiceManager is a feature-rich portfolio of voice services, designed to support the full array of customer needs, without the requirement for capital investment. Delivered over the Cox secure network, this unique platform enables flexible and expandable access through telephone, web portal, and browser toolbar technologies.

The following sections describe how to activate, enable and manage the VoiceManager features on your phone and online. Descriptions and benefits are provided where available.



Note: The features you can view or manage depend on the service package that was purchased for your account and the role you have been assigned.

The **VoiceManager Dashboard** provides easy access to modules that you have been granted permissions by your VoiceManager Administrator. You can access the Dashboard in two ways:

- Click the Voice Tools icon in Quick Tools.
- Click the **Voice Tools** icon in the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.

Figure 10: VoiceManager Dashboard

COX Products & Industry Solutions Expertise	Support & Search Cox.com	Entire Site - Q Hi, Mary - MyAccount -
VoiceManager ^s	Quick Tools	
Welcome, Smith Ma Permissions: End User Edit My Profile Phone Number: 555-293-4030 Packa	ary age: IP Centrex Complete	Voice Support >
Most Popular Call Forwarding Call Forwarding Download Unity	User & System Management Feature Access Codes Group Directory Schedules Outgoing Calling Plan	Call Settings Call Forwarding Speed Dial Sequential Ring Personal Status Manager
bowniodd onny	View More Features >	View More Features >
	Advanced Call Settings Remote Office Busy Lamp Call Pull Hoteling	Contact List
	View More Features >	View More Features >



User & System Management

The **User & System Management** category on the VoiceManager Dashboard contains links to features in the following categories:

- Call Access
- User Management
- Utilities

Click a link from the Dashboard or click **View More Features** in the User & System Management category (see *Figure 10*) to expand a list of features you can view or manage (see *Figure 11*).



Note: The features you can view or manage depend on the service package that was purchased for your account and the role you have been assigned.

Figure 11: User & System Management

Products & Solutions	Industry Expertise	Support & Resources	Search Cox.com	Entire Site - Q	♣ Hi, Mary MyAccount		
VoiceMana	ger ™		Quick Tools				
Welcome, Smi	ith Mary				Voice Support >		
Permissions: End User Edit My Profile Phone Number: 555-293-4030 Package: IP Centrex Complete							
🔵 User & Syste	m Manage	ment					
Call Access Incoming Calling Pl Outgoing Calling Pl	an an	User Managen Activate Unify Manage E911 / Privacy Schedules	hent Address	Utilities Call Detail Recor Feature Access (Group Directory Group Extension	ds Todes I Settings		
+ Call Settings							
+ Advanced Call Settings							
Applications							
< Back							



Call Access

Incoming Calling Plan

Incoming Calling Plan is available for all VoiceManager packages and services.

To access the Incoming Calling Plan screen:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Incoming Calling Plan** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- Under the Call Access section, click Incoming Calling Plan. Result: The Incoming Calling Plan screen opens to allow you to view your incoming calling plan settings.

Figure 12: Incoming Calling Plan Screen

Incoming Calling Plan								
View your current Incoming Calling Plan	View your current Incoming Calling Plan							
Incoming Calling Plan for Sn	Incoming Calling Plan for Smith, Mary (555-293-4030)							
Phone Number	Inside Group	Outside Group	Collect Calls					
555-293-4030	 Image: A start of the start of	Allow Transfer						

Outgoing Calling Plan

An **Outgoing Calling Plan** allows you to manage outgoing or transferred calls by groups or accounts. These settings can be customized for anyone subscribed to VoiceManager or IP Centrex services.

To access the Outgoing Calling Plan screen:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Outgoing Calling Plan** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- Under the Call Access section, click Outgoing Calling Plan. Result: The Outgoing Calling Plan screen opens to allow you to view your outgoing calling plan settings.



Figure 13: Outgoing Calling Plan Screen

			0	utg	oir	ng (Call	ing	; Pl	an					
View your current O	/iew your current Outgoing Calling Plan														
Outgoing Call	Outgoing Calling Plan for Smith, Mary (555-293-4030)														
Account	Insid	Local	Toll F	Local	Inter	Oper	Charį	700 C	Speci	900 C	976 C	10-10	URL I	Unkn	Outsi
Originated From This Group/Account	V	 Image: A start of the start of	V	V	✓	<	✓	V	V		V		✓	V	
Transferred or Forwarded From This Group/Account	✓	 Image: A start of the start of	 Image: A start of the start of	 Image: A start of the start of		✓	 Image: A start of the start of	 Image: A start of the start of					 Image: A start of the start of	 Image: A start of the start of	
Transferred or Forwarded To This Group/Account															✓
< Back															



User Management

Activate Unify for IP Centrex Professional Seats

To use the Unified Communications (UC) features and Unify apps with your IP Centrex Professional Seat, you must first activate Unify through the MyAccount Portal.

Use the following steps to activate Unify for your assigned IP Centrex seat:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Activate Unify** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- 4. Under the User Management section, click Activate Unify. Result: The Activate Unify screen opens.

Figure 14: Activate Unify Window

Dashboard	User & System Management	Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Applications						
User & System Management Activate Unify Activate Unified Communications (UC) for users to begin using UC features and Unify Apps for desktop, tablet, and mobile.										
Filter by: Account (All) Search: Enter Two or More Characters Listing 18 users Refresh Status										
Select All	Name	Telephone I	Number 🚽 Account Num	iber 👻 Status	~					
4	McPherson, Scott	555-293-495	8 001-08605290	2 UC Acti	vated					
1	Walsh, Kevin	555-225-930	555-225-9301 001-086052902		vated					
1	Unassigned, Unassign		9 001-08605290	2 UC Acti	vated					
	Lines Linus	CCC 005 050			Anticenteral					
	User, Howard	000-220-200	6 001-08605290	2 UC NOT	Activated					

5. Click the checkbox to the left of the name associated with the IP Centrex Professional Seat you want to activate.



Note: Profile Owners and Profile Administrators can view and activate UC for any IP Centrex Professional Seat on the account. End users can only activate UC for the IP Centrex Professional Seat assigned to them.

Click the Save button to save your changes.
 Result: The status changes from UC Not Activated to Pending (see Figure 15).
 Refreshing the screen after approximately 30 seconds updates to the status to UC Activated.



Figure 15: Activation Status – Pending

Dashboard	User & System Management	Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Applications					
User & System Management Activate Unified Communications Activate Unified Communications (UC) for users to begin using UC features and Unify Apps for desktop, tablet, and mobile.									
Filter by: Account (All) Search: Enter Two or More Characters									
Your char For updat	nges have been submitted and are be les, click "Refresh Status."	eing processed.		Re	inesh Status				
Select All	Name	Telephone I	Number 🚽 Account Num	ber 👻 Status	Ψ.				
×.	McPherson, Scott	555-293-495	8 001-086052902	2 UC Acti	vated				
1	Walsh, Kevin	555-225-930	1 001-086052902	2 UC Acti	vated				
4	Unassigned, Unassign	555-225-958	9 001-086052902	2 UC Acti	vated				
V	User, Howard	555-225-253	6 001-086052902	2 Pending	I				
	Unassigned, Unassign	555-449-865	7 001-086052902	2 No UC					
				Cance	Save				



Manage e911 Address

The Cox Business National e911 service is an additional capability for customers with national numbers. With the IP Centrex Unified Communications app installed, you can make and receive calls from your computer. Go to the beach, the mountains, or the comfort of your own home and rest easy knowing that your computer can translate your location if you need to place a 911 call.

The Primary address represents the address information for the primary handset associated with the phone number (e.g., IP Handset, Analog phone, or a PBX Handset).



Note: VoiceManager Services are comprised of VoiceManager Line Service, Unified Communications, SIP Trunking, and PRI service.



Important: It is critical that you maintain accurate e911 address information so that 911 call dispatchers can route emergency responders to your location. If the telephone handset or UC App is relocated, it is your responsibility to update your e911 location information.

See the table below for examples of Primary devices and UC Apps for each voice product:

Voice Product	Primary	UC Apps
IP Centrex	IP Phone Requires Teleworker add-on	Desktop & Tablet Apps Requires UC add-on
Voice Manager	Analog handset	Not Available
PRI & SIP Trunking	PBX Handset Requires National E911 add- on	Not Available

Phone numbers with Unified Communications (UC) will have an additional entry for UC Apps that represent the location of the UC Desktop and Tablet Apps.



Note: When the location of the Primary device and UC Apps change, you must update the e911 Address information for each.

To update your e911 address:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Manage e911 Address** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- 4. Under **User Management**, click **Manage e911 Address** to open the National 911 Address Management screen.



5. On the Manage E911 Address landing screen, administrators can select whether to update your address location or the address for another user. A user profile will be directed to the information for their account and will not see this option.

Figure 16: Manage E911 Address Screen

/ MyAccount Home / VoiceMan	ager Tools / User & System Mgmt	/ Manage E911 Address								
Manage E911 Address										
For voice services that support National 911, manage the E911 address information using these options. It is critical that you maintain accurate information so that emergency calls are routed to the proper emergency call dispatchers, and emergency responders can be routed to your location. If the telephone handset or Unify App is relocated, it is your responsibility to update your E911 address information.										
	Manage My E911 Address	Manage Another User's E911Address								
< Return to MyAccount Home										

6. If multiple accounts exist, choose the account that contains the phone number you wish to update, and then click the **Next** button.

Figure 17: Select an Account

	Manage e91	1 Address
For voice services that support nation maintain accurate e911 address info telephone handset or UC App is relo	nal 911, manage the e911 addr rmation so that 911 call dispat cated, it is your responsibility to	ess information using these options. It is critical that you thers can route emergency responders to your location. If the update your e911 location information.
O Select an Account		
Which account are you Here is a confirmation of th information is incorrect.	u referencing? e account, based on your login	credentials. Please contact your administrator if this
IPC Atlanta B-Lynk B Lynk Atlanta 001-085870505	660 HAWKINSVILLE RD MACON, GA 31216	
Cancel		Next
Select a Telephone	Number	
Update Address		

7. In the **Select a Telephone Number** section, you can type the phone number to be managed into the phone number field, or you can click the **Next** button to select from the list of numbers associated with the account.



Figure 18: Select Phone Number to Manage

	Manage e91	11 Address
For voice maintair telephor	e services that support national 911, manage the e911 add n accurate e911 address information so that 911 call dispa ne handset or UC App is relocated, it is your responsibility	iress information using these options. It is critical that you trhers can route emergency responders to your location. If the to update your e911 location information.
•	Select an Account	001-085870505
Θ	Select a Telephone Number	
	I Know the Phone Number I Want to Manage	I Want to Search/Browse for the Telephone Number OR View a list of telephone numbers
	Lookup	Next
•	Update Address	

8. For MyAccount Administrators or Profile Owners, select a phone number from the list. You can scroll through the list of numbers or search for a number by entering a portion of the number or the first or last name of the assigned MyAccount user in the search field.

Figure 19: Search for a Phone Number

			Manage	e e91	1 Addr	ess		
or voice naintair elephor	e services that support n accurate e911 addres ne handset or UC App is	natior s infor s reloc	al 911, manage th mation so that 91 ated, it is your res	ie e911 addri 1 call dispato ponsibility to	ess information u hers can route ei update your e9'	using these op mergency resp 11 location inf	tions. It is critical tr bonders to your loc ormation.	at you ation. lf th
•	Select an Accou	nt					001-085	870505
Θ	Select a Telepho	one	Number					
١	/ou can search by telep	hone	number or the firs	t and last na	me of the assign	ed MyAccount	user.	
E	Enter at least 3 characte	ers to	oegin your search.					
[
1	15 results returned. Sel	ect a t	elephone number	to manage i	s e911 informati	ion.		
1	Felephone Number	^	First Name	~	Last Name	~	Туре	~
(555) 254-5941		Val		Dunston		IP Centrex Seat	
(555) 254-5956		Sarah		Harvey		IP Centrex Seat	
(555) 254-6638		Scott		Baker		IP Centrex Seat	
(555) 254-7744		Wanda		Thompson		IP Centrex Seat	
(555) 254-8637		Suzy		Walnut		IP Centrex Seat	
	555) 257-6175		lamie		Cole		IP Centrex Seat	

Tapping the phone number link opens the Update Address screen (see Figure 20).



9. The Primary tab is the e911 address information for calls originating from the handset or phone line associated with the phone. If Unified Communications (optional) is assigned to the phone number, then a second tab labeled UC Apps is presented and represents e911 address information for the UC Desktop Apps. These entries are managed separately and should be updated. Enter the new address information and then click **Continue**.



Note: The optional **Location** field is designed to include any important location information about the location within a building, such as a cubicle number or other description that would be helpful for emergency responders.

Figure 20: Update Address Screen

Primary UC App	
Update the primary e911 address information for associated with your telephone line or handset as	your phone number. The primary entry is sociated with this telephone number.
Street Number	Street Pre-
30	Number Directional
Street Number Suffix (optional)	Street Number Street Name
Street Number Suffix	
Pre-Directional (optional)	
Select 🗸	
Street Name	
ROSS RD	
Location (optional)	
Eg. Cubicle or Suite Number	
City	
ATLANTA	
State	
Georgia 🗸	
Zip	
30305	

10. If the system cannot determine your address, you will be prompted to contact Cox Business support for further help in updating your e911 address information. Click the **Cancel** button to cancel the address update or click the **Back** button to return to the Update Address screen.



Figure 21: Invalid Address

Θ	Update Addre	ess				
	UC App					
	We could not find t your address call C	ne address you entered xx Business Support at	. Please refine your 1-866-272-5777.	address data to be more	specific. If you st	ill can't find
	Cancel				Back	Save

- 11. You will be presented with one or more addresses based on the information submitted. Carefully review the address information.
 - a. If the address information is incorrect, click the **Back** button to return to the Update Address screen, and re-enter the address information.
 - b. If one of the addresses is correct, choose the correct entry and click **Save**.

Figure 22: Address Information Found

Θ	Update Addr	ess				
	Primary UC	Арр				
	We found the follow specific. If you still c	ving address. Please an't find your addre	select it or go ba ess call Cox Busine	ck and refine your addi ess Support at 1-866-27	ress data to b 2-5777.	e more
	30 ROSS RD, A Location: Not	TLANTA, GA, 3030 Provided.	5			
	Cancel				Back	Save

Once your selection is saved successfully, you will see a success message at the top of the screen

Figure 23: Address Update Notification

	E stopping care contact os + rearrat on
Products & Industry Support & Search Cox Business' Solutions Expertise Resources Search Cox	.com Entire Site+ Q & Sign In My Account +
/ MyAccount Home / VoiceManager Tools / User & System Mgmt / Manage	e911 Address
 e911 address information for 4047870147 (UC App) has been success 	ssfully updated.
	d due en
Manage e911 A	daress
r voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 a	address information using these options. It
r voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 a critical that you maintain accurate e911 address information s	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route
r voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 (critical that you maintain accurate e911 address information : sergency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information.	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your
r voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 critical that you maintain accurate e911 address information s eregency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information.	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your
r voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 i critical that you maintain accurate e911 address information : eregency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information.	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your
r voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 (critical that you maintain accurate e911 address information reregency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information.	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your 001-113273301
 voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 i ritical that you maintain accurate e911 address information is sergency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information. Select an Account Select a Telephone Number 	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your 001-113273301 (444) 787-0147
 r voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 i critical that you maintain accurate e911 address information is hergency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information. Select an Account Select a Telephone Number 	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your 001-113273301 (444) 787-0147
 r voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 i erritical that you maintain accurate e911 address information is hergency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information. Select an Account Select a Telephone Number Update Address 	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your 001-113273301 (444) 787-0147
voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 i ricitical that you maintain accurate e911 address information i regency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information. Select an Account Update Address Primary US Ann	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your 001-113273301 (444) 787-0147
voice services that support national 911, manage the e911 i retricted that you maintain accurate e911 address information is nergency responders to your location. If the telephone handse sponsibility to update your e911 location information. Select an Account Select a Telephone Number Update Address Primary UC App	address information using these options. It so that 911 call dispatchers can route at or UC App is relocated, it is your 001-113273301 (444) 787-0147



Privacy

Click the **Privacy** link under the User & System Management section (see *Figure 11*) to open the Privacy Settings screen. You can set the privacy for the Group Directory, Auto Attendant and your phone status. You can choose whether to show or hide your name and/or number, based on the feature. You can also allow exceptions if you choose to hide your phone status.

Figure 24: Privacy Settings

	Priv	асу
Set your privacy for name and/or numb	the Group Directory, Auto Attendant and yo er, based on the feature. You can also allow	ur phone status. You can choose whether to show or hide your exceptions if you choose to hide your phone status.
Group Directory:	Show My Name and Number	0
Auto Attendant:	Include Me In Extension and Name 🗸	0
Phone Status:	Show My Status	0
Cancel	1	Save

Schedules

Schedules allow you to configure timeframes that define how incoming calls will be managed. Once schedules are created, they appear as an option available for selection on other feature setting screens, such as Sequential Ring, Auto Attendant, and Call Notify. This feature is available with any VoiceManager package or Unify service.

Figure 25: Schedules Screen

	Schedules/	'Events	
Add and manage schedules and event	s for Voice Manager features l	ike Sequential Ring and Call N	otify.
Search:	Filter By: A	ccess (All)	Type (All) 🗸 Clear
Schedule/Event 🗸	Access	Туре 🗸	Manage
after hours1	Group	Regular	Edit Delete
• 01 - Holidays	Group	Holiday	Edit Delete
• Auto Attendant - Open	Group	Regular	Edit Delete
▶ larry	Group	Regular	Edit Delete
Mary Mary	Personal	Regular	Edit Delete
Cancel		Ado	l Schedule/Event



Use these steps to configure schedules in VoiceManager:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard, click the **Schedules** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- 4. Click the Add Schedule/Event button.
- 5. Enter a description in the Schedule Name field (see Figure 26).
- 6. Select the Type: Regular or Holiday.



Note: Create separate schedules for an event if both a Regular and Holiday schedule are desired.

- 7. Select the Access: Group or Personal.
- 8. Enter a description in the **Event Name** field.
- 9. Enter a **Start Time** for the date.
- 10. Enter an **End Time** for the date and time of the event.
- 11. Choose if and when the event Recurs.

Result: The schedule expands, allowing you to set the reoccurrence values.

Figure 26: Add New Schedule

Add Sche	dule/Event	\times
To add an event, se	elect or create a schedule. If appropriate, indicate if the event recurs.	
Schedule Name:	May Holiday Use Existing Schedule	
Туре:	🔿 Regular 🔘 Holiday	- 1
Access:	Group OPersonal	- 1
Event Name:	May Flower Day	- 1
Start Time:	05/01/2019 at HH : MM AM 💙 ✔ All Day	
End Time:	05/01/2019 at HH : MM AM 💙	- 1
Recurs:	Yearly 💙	- 1
Every:	1 Years on 🔵 Day 1 of the month May 💙	- 1
	The of v	- 8
F - J.	···	•
Cancel	Save Save & Add Another	

12. Click the Save or Save & Add Another button.

Result: A message indicates your Schedule/Event was added.



Utilities

Call Detail Records

The **Call Detail Records** (CDR) feature enables you to view a history of incoming, outgoing, and internal extension-to-extension calls. Records are available for the last 120 days, including the current day.

Multiple report types are available that allow users to view call trends, such as those for call volumes by day, time of day and more.

Search results are presented in a table view and can be downloaded as a PDF or a CSV file format.



Note: Call Detail Records should be used for referential information only. Charges for phone calls displayed on the bill may differ from the details shown on the CDR. The feature should not be used to verify charges on the monthly bill.

Figure 27: User & System Management – Call Detail Records

Call Access Incoming Calling Plan Outgoing Calling Plan	User Management Privacy Schedules	Utilities Call Detail Records Feature Access Codes Group Directory
Call Settings		
Advanced Call Sett	ings	
Applications		

In this section, you will learn how to:

- Retrieve Call Detail Records
- Apply Filters to a Report
- View Results of a Report
- Export Call Detail Records
- View Customized Reports for Call Detail Records



Retrieve Call Detail Records

Figure 28: Retrieve Call Detail Records

Retrieve Call	Detail Records					
You can view call d details. Be sure to	etail records up to 119 da include your account or p	ays ago. Please sele phone number(s).	ect the dates for which y	ou would	like to retrieve your ca	II
Time Zone	Begin Date E	nd Date	Account Number(s)	F	hone Number(s)	
EDT 🗸	10/05/2015	10/12/2015 🔜	001086052902	~	1 selected	~
Retrieve Data						

Complete the following steps to view details of calls:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Detail Records** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- 4. Under the **Utilities** section, click the **Call Detail Records** link. **Result:** The Retrieve Call Detail Records dialog appears.
- 5. Select the **Time Zone** you wish to use in viewing the records.
- 6. Click the calendar icons to choose the **Begin / End Date** for the call records you want to view.
- 7. Once you have made your selections, click the **Retrieve Data** button. **Result**: A list of call details appears based on the criteria you entered.



Note: The amount of time it takes to retrieve your selected data will depend on the parameters you set.

In this screen, you can apply filters to the results (to see more customized views of the report), export the records to a PDF or CSV file format, and sort by column headings.



Retrieve Cal	l Detail Records	5			
You can view call o details. Be sure to	detail records up to 119 include your account o	e days ago. Please sele or phone number(s).	ct the dates for which you wo	ould like to retrie	eve your call
Time Zone	Begin Date	End Date	Account Number(s)	Phone Numb	per(s)
EDT 🗸	10/05/2015	10/12/2015	001086052902 🗸	1 selected	~
Retrieve Data					
— Call Detai	il Records				
Shown below are the provide generic calli resubmit the form a Viewing: Table View	e call detail records for ing information and sho ibove with new search il Reports View	the dates, account nu ould not be used for bi criteria.	mbers and phone numbers s illing purposes. To view a diff	elected above. T erent set of data	These records a, please
Viewing, rubie rie	Reports from				
Filters					
81 results found ma	tching your criteria			Exp	ort to: PDF CSV
Account Number	From	То ^	Incoming Caller ID	Date/ Time 👻	Length of Call
001086052902	18774343695	9999999999	Blanks	10/11/15 03:58 PM	00:00:06
001086052902	18774343695	14782259301	800 Service	10/11/15 03:58 PM	00:00:06
001086052902	18774343695	9999999999	Blanks	10/11/15 02:42 PM	00:00:05
001086052902	18774343695	14782259301	800 Service	10/11/15 02:42 PM	00:00:05
001086052902	18774343695	9999999999	Blanks	10/11/15 10:44 AM	00:00:05

Figure 29: Sample: Call Detail Record Results – Table View

How to Apply Filters to Reports

When the list of Call Detail Records appears (Figure 29), you can apply filters to the results to drill down further into specifics of the records, such as the **To** telephone number, **Calendar Dates**, **Start Time** (of the call), and **End Time** (of the call).

For example, Figure 30 depicts the following scenario:

"I want to view details about specific calls that belong to account number 001086052902. I have my Unified Communications extension number selected and five "to" phone numbers. Furthermore, I only want to look at Caller IDs from four "callers" (e.g., 800 numbers, specific individuals, etc.); and I want to see calls made between October 5, 2015 through October 12, 2015 during the hours of 7:00am and 5:00pm."



Figure 30: Filter options

Filter By:	\times
Complete the fields for the categories you would like to filter by. The Date and Account fields may only be refined within the previously selected dates and account numbers.	
Account Number(s)	
001086052902	
From 1 selected	
То	
5 selected 🗸	
Incoming Caller ID(s)	
4 selected 🗸	
Begin Date End Date 10/05/2015 10/12/2015	
Start Time End Time	
7:00 AM V 5:00 PM V	
Continue Cancel	

How to View Results of a Report

Complete the following steps to view details of calls.

1. Once you enter the filters you want, click the **Continue** button (*Figure 30*). **Result**: The results of the specific calls appear in a list. See *Figure 31*.



Note: Notice the types of filters (shown to the right of the Filters button) that have been selected. You may elect to remove any or all of the filters which will result in a different view of the records. Click the X to the right of the filter name to delete specific criteria or click the Remove All Filters link to delete all filters.

- 2. To view the data in a PDF (image) format, click the **PDF** link in the **Export to:** field. **Result**: The records appear (see *Figure 32*).
- To view the data in a comma delimited (CSV) spreadsheet format, click the CSV link in the Export to: field. (Note: This file type can be downloaded to other software for further analysis or data storage on your computer.) Result: The records appear (see Figure 33).



Figure 31: Call Detail Records

Call De Shown below a provide generic resubmit the for Viewing: Table	eta re th c call orm a View	il Records ne call detail rec ing information above with new r Reports View	ords foi and sh search	r the dates, acco ould not be use criteria.	ount nu ed for bi	mbers and phone numb lling purposes. To view	oers s a diff	elected a erent set	bove. of dat	These recor a, please	'ds
Filters	d ma	To x	Incom	iing Call ID x	Tim	ne x Remove All Filt	ers		Exp	port to: PDF	CSV
Account Number	^	From	^	То	^	Incoming Caller ID	^	Date/ Time	~	Length of Call	^
001086052902		14782259301		14782259301		Kevin Walsh		10/08/15 AM	10:50	00:00:01	
001086052902		14782259301		14782259301		Kevin Walsh		10/08/15 AM	10:50	00:00:01	

How to Export Call Detail Records

Figure 32: Call Detail Records – PDF view (sample)

			Call Reco	ord Details		
Report Date:	: 10/14/2015 12:	25 PM Time	Zone: EDT			
Start Date:	10/05/2015	End	Date: 10/14/201	5		
Account Numb	oer: 001086052902	- Phone	Number (s): 47822	259301, 4782259695,	4782931563	
Filter By:						
Start Date:	10/05/2015	End Da	ate: 10/12/2015			
Start Time:	7:00 AM Er	d Time: 5:00 PM	1			
Account Numb	per(s): 00108605	2902				
From: 14782	259301, 1478225969	5, 14782934030				
	Account Number	From	То	Incoming Caller ID	Date/Time	Length of Call
	001086052902	14782259301	14782251981	Tom Johnson	10/08/15 10:10 AM	00:28:12
	001086052902	14782259695	17573508119	John King	10/08/15 10:58 AM	00:15:25
	001086052902	14782259301	14782250443	Mary Smith	10/08/15 02:22 PM	00:05:13
	001086052902	14782933040	17573501977	Leslie Martin	10/06/15 02:32	00:01:06

Figure 33: Call Detail Records – CSV view (sample)

Call Record Details					
Report Date:	10/14/2015 13:33	TimeZone:	EDT		
Start Date:	10/5/2015	End Date:	10/11/2015		
Account Number:	1086052902	- Phone Number	4782259301 47822596	95 4782931563	
Account Number	From	То	Incoming Caller ID	Date/Time	Length of Call
1086052902	18774343695	9999999999	Blanks	10/11/2015 15:58	0:00:06
1086052902	18774343695	14782259301	800 Service	10/11/2015 15:58	0:00:06
1086052902	18774343695	9999999999	Blanks	10/11/2015 14:42	0:00:05
1086052902	18774343695	14782259301	800 Service	10/11/2015 14:42	0:00:05
1086052902	18774343695	9999999999	Blanks	10/11/2015 10:44	0:00:05



How to Customize the View of a Report

The Call Detail Records can be presented in multiple types of reports. At the top of the report, you may choose to view usage for **Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)** calls, **Incoming** (only) calls, **Outgoing** (only) calls, and **Incoming and Outgoing (Side by Side)** calls. Based on your selections, the report will present the data differently.

Notice the **Select Timeframe** drop-down menu at the bottom of the report (see *Figure 34*). Here, you may select time range options for the types of calls you have selected. They are:

- Calendar Dates
- Days of the Week
- Hours
- Weeks

Select Timeframe: Calendar Dates

The report in Figure 34 displays the following specifications:

- Incoming and Outgoing Calls (combined)
- Total View
- Selected Dates

For example, the report displays the **Total** number of **Incoming and Outgoing Calls** (**Combined**) made during selected dates 10/05/15 - 10/12/15 with the **Calendar Dates** option chosen in the **Select Timeframe** field.

Generate the Call Detail Records according to criteria you enter.

- 1. Click the **Reports View** link in the **Viewing:** section.
- 2. Click the **Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)** option from the **Show usage for:** dropdown menu.
- 3. Click the **Total** radio button from the **View:** field.
- 4. Notice that the **Calendar Dates** option is selected from **Select Timeframe:** drop-down menu.



Note: This corresponds to the range of time you specified when you entered the criteria.





Figure 34: Incoming and Outgoing (Combined) Report: Calendar Dates

Select Timeframe: Days of the Week

The report in Figure 35 displays the following specifications:

- Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)
- Total View
- Days of the Week

In *Figure 35*, you see that the only value changed on the report is the **Select Timeframe** field. The view now presents stats on **Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)** usage for **Days of the Week**.

Generate the Call Detail Records according to criteria you enter.

- 1. Click the **Reports View** link in the **Viewing:** section.
- 2. Click the **Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)** option from the **Show usage for:** dropdown menu.
- 3. Click the **Total** radio button from the **View:** field.
- 4. Notice that the **Days of the Week** option is selected from the **Select Timeframe:** dropdown menu.





Figure 35: Incoming and Outgoing (Combined) Report: Days of Week

Select Timeframe: Hours

The report in *Figure 36* displays the following specifications:

- Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)
- Total View
- Hours

In *Figure 36*, you see that the only value changed on the report is the **Select Timeframe** field. The view now presents stats on **Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)** usage for **Hours** during that time range.

Generate the Call Detail Records according to criteria you enter.

- 1. Click the **Reports View** link in the **Viewing:** section.
- 2. Click the **Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)** option from the **Show usage for:** dropdown menu.
- 3. Click the Total radio button from the View: field.
- 4. Notice that the **Hours** option is selected from the **Select Timeframe:** drop-down menu.





Figure 36: Incoming and Outgoing (Combined) Report: Hours

Select Timeframe: Weeks

The report in *Figure* 37 displays the following specifications:

- Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)
- Total View
- Weeks

In *Figure 37*, the value changed on the report is the **Select Timeframe** field. The view now presents stats on **Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)** usage for **Weeks** during the selected timeframe.



Note: Hover on the bar column to see a snapshot of the details for this report.





Figure 37: Incoming and Outgoing (Combined) Report: Weeks

Generate the Call Detail Records according to criteria you enter.

- 1. Click the **Reports View** link in the **Viewing:** section.
- 2. Click the **Incoming and Outgoing (Combined)** option from the **Show usage for:** dropdown menu.
- 3. Click the **Total** radio button from the **View:** field. (**Hint**: Notice that the **Hours** option is selected from the **Select Timeframe:** drop-down menu.)

Customizing Other Types of Reports

Now that you have seen how to customize and view the Incoming and Outgoing (Combined) report according to the type of usage and selected timeframe, you can configure other types of Call Detail Record reports. You only need to change values in the **Show usage for**, **View** (Total or Average), and **Select Timeframe** fields.



Feature Access Codes

Feature Access Codes list the star codes for services that you have. To activate a service, press the * key and the number followed by the # key. Some require additional information such as a phone number, but you are prompted for that information.



Note: You cannot change your Feature Access Codes.

Availability of Feature Access Codes varies by product package.

To view a list of Feature Access Codes associated with your group:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard, click the **Feature Access Codes** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- Under the Utilities section, click Feature Access Codes. Result: The Feature Access Codes screen opens to allow you to view Feature Access Codes that are associated with your group.

Figure 38: Feature Access Codes

earch:	Clear
Feature Access Code Name	Main Code
Agent Escalation	#83
Anonymous Call Rejection Activation 🔋	*77
Anonymous Call Rejection Deactivation 🝞	*87
Anonymous Call Rejection Interrogation	*52*
Automatic Callback Deactivation 😯	#8
Automatic Callback Menu Access ?	#9
BroadWorks Anywhere E164 Dialing	*14
Call Bridge 😮	*15
Call Forwarding Always Activation 💡	*72
Call Forwarding Always Deactivation 😗	*73



Group Directory

The **Group Directory** feature provides easy access to the names and phone numbers of people in your company; and any names and phones added by the administrator to the common phone list.



Note: This feature is set up by your company's VoiceManager account administrator.

Group Directory is available with all VoiceManager packages and IP Centrex service.

To access the Group Directory:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Group Directory** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- Under the Utilities section, click Group Directory. Result: The Group Directory screen opens to allow you to view, search and export a detailed group phone directory.
- 5. On the Group Directory screen, click in the **Search** field and type the information by which to find a contact: Last Name, First Name, Phone Number, Extension or Email Address.

Figure 39: Group Directory Screen

Group Directory							
View, search and export a detailed group phone directory.							
Search:		Filter By: Account		All	Clear		
Listing 31 users Export							
User Name	Phone Number	~	Extn. 🗸	Account Number	~		
12312123 (Call Center)			7654				
3 (Auto Attendant)	555-293-1563		1563	001086052902			
AA4782931658 (Call Center)	555-293-1658		1658				
Candi	555-269-0847						
defect,testing	555-236-1020		1020	001086052902			
ewruhwe (Instant Group Call)			0234	001086052902			
Kevin Cell	555-859-8685						
Larry Test (Call Center)	555-225-9952						
H (1 2 3 4	₩ H						
Back							



- 6. Click the **Filter by** drop-down menu to select an account-specific directory.
- 7. Click the **Export** button to transfer the Group Directory to a Microsoft Excel file.

Group Extension Settings

The Group Extension Settings feature allows you to configure extensions for your group.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the Voice Tools icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see Figure 10), click the **Group Extension Settings** link under the User & System Management category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- 4. Under the **Utilities** section, click **Group Extension Settings**. **Result:** The Group Extension Settings screen opens.
- 5. Click the dropdown arrow to make changes as needed, and then click the **Save** button. For help information, hover the mouse cursor over the question mark icon ?

Figure 40:Group Extension Settings

Group Extension Settings					
Configure extension dialing for your group.					
2 2					
4 🗸 🤉					
2 🗸					
	Save				
	Group Extension Settings				


Call Settings

On the Call Settings screen, administrators and some users can set up features within the following categories:

- Call Acceptance
- Call Receiving
- Call Forwarding
- Holds and Transfers
- Dial/Redial



Note: The features you can view or manage depend on the service package that was purchased for your account and the role you have been assigned.

Figure 41: Call Settings Tab

Ŧ	User & System Manager	nent	
Θ	Call Settings		
	Call Acceptance Call Acceptance and Rejection Calling Line ID Do Not Disturb	Call Receiving Call Waiting Priority Alert Push to Talk	Dial/Redial Automatic Callback Speed Dial
	Call Forwarding Call Forwarding Call Notify Personal Status Manager Sequential Ring Simultaneous Ring	voice Mail Settings	Call Transfer Music On Hold
Ŧ	Advanced Call Settings		
Ŧ	Applications		
< Back			

Call Acceptance

Call Acceptance and Rejection

Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or rejected. Use the steps below to access the Call Acceptance and Rejection screen.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- On the VoiceManager Dashboard, click the Call Acceptance and Rejection link in the Call Settings category. If the link is not present, click View More Features to expand all options available under User & System Management. Result: The Call Acceptance and Rejection screen appears.



Note: Refer to the *Priority Alert* and *Call Forwarding Selective* sections for instructions on how to configure rules.

Anonymous Call Rejection

The **Anonymous Call Rejection** feature allows you to block callers that intentionally prevent the delivery of their name and number. Click the **On** checkbox to activate Anonymous Call Rejection, and then click the **Save** button. Blocked callers are informed that you are not accepting calls from unidentified callers.

Figure 42: Call Acceptance and Rejection Screen

Dashb	oard User & System Management	Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Applications					
Call Acce	Call Settings Call Acceptance And Rejection Call Acceptance and Rejection Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and Rejection allows you to manage incoming calls by creating rules that determine whether a call is accepted or Call Acceptance and								
rejected.Y To turn or	ejected.You can also reject callers that intentionally block their name and number. To turn on this feature, select the "On" checkbox beside the Call Acceptance and Rejection Rule.								
Call A	Call Acceptance And Rejection Rules isting 1 Call Acceptance & Rejection Rules								
On	Description	Calls From	1	Action	Manage				
	Anonymous Call Rejection 🚱 Any Anonymous Number Reject								
all a	Selective Call Acceptance 3								
Add Selective Call Acceptance Rule									
af.	Selective Call Rejection 2								
	Add Selective Call Rejection Rule								
				Car	ncel Save				

Selective Call Acceptance

Create a rule that determines how incoming calls are received. The criteria for the rule must be met for you to receive the call.

To create a Selective Call Acceptance rule:

- Click the Add Selective Call Acceptance Rule link. Result: The Selective Call Acceptance Rule information screen opens.
- 2. Enter a description for the acceptance rule.
- 3. Click the down arrow to the right of *When Receiving Calls From* to select whether the rule applies to any phone number or specific numbers or criteria. If you select to enter specific numbers or criteria, the screen expands so that you can enter more information.
 - a. To indicate whether to block private numbers or unavailable numbers, click the checkbox next to **Any Private Number** or **Any Unavailable Number**.
 - b. To enter a specific number, type the phone number in the empty field. Click the **Add Another Number** link to create another number field and add another phone number.



Figure 43: Add Selective Call Acceptance Rule

Call Accepta Create or edit a Selective Call Acce will trigger this Selective Call Accept * = Required	ptance rule by providing a description and a phone numb tance rule.	ber. S	Select which phone numbers and schedules		
Selective Call Accepta	nce Rule				
* Description:	Do not accept calls from Private numbers				
When Receiving Calls From:	Specific Phone Numbers	~			
	Any Private Number				
	Any Unavailable Number				
	Add Another Number				
Action:	Accept Call Do Not Accept Call				
During Regular Schedule:	Every Day, All Day		Add a Regular Schedule		
			And a Hallday ask adula		

- 4. In the Action field, click either Accept Call or Do Not Accept Call.
- 5. By default, the Regular Schedule is set to *Every Day, All Day*. Click the **Add a Regular Schedule** link to create a specific schedule.
 - a. Enter the Schedule Name.
 - b. If this schedule is for a specific event, enter the Event Name.
 - c. Enter the start and end times.
 - d. Select whether the schedule is recurring, and then click the **Save** button.

Figure 44: Create Selective Call Acceptance Rule Schedule

- Required	
* Schedule Name:	Enter Schedule Name Here
Туре:	Regular
Access:	Personal
Evont Namo:	Enter Funct Name Line
· Event Name.	
* Start Time:	mm/dd/yyyy 🛗 at hh:mm AM 🗸 🖬 Day
* End Time:	mm/dd/yyyy 🛗 at hh:mm AM 🗸
Recurs:	Never

- 6. By default, the Holiday schedule is set to *None*.
 - a. Click the Add a Holiday Schedule link to create a specific schedule.



- b. Enter schedule information in the same manner as for a Regular Schedule.
- 7. When all schedule information has been entered, click the Save and Return button.

To create a Selective Call Rejection rule, enter information in the same manner as for a Selective Call Acceptance rule.

Calling Line ID

Calling Line ID displays or blocks the name and number for callers inside and outside your group.

Figure 45: Calling Line ID

	Calling Line ID
Select whether or r not display and kee	not to display names and numbers of external and internal callers, try to retrieve caller information if it does ep your information from being displayed on outgoing calls.
Incoming C	Calls
External Line ID:	On Off 💿
Internal ID:	On Off 😨
Name Retrieval:	On Off 3
Outgoing (Calls
Line ID Blocking:	On Off 🤨
Cancel	Save

Use the steps described below to configure **Calling Line Identification** for types of incoming and outgoing calls.

Access the Calling Line ID feature

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the VoiceManager Dashboard, click the **Calling Line ID** link in the Call Settings category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Call Acceptance** section, click the **Calling Line ID**. **Result**: The **Calling Line ID** window appears.



Configure Calling Line ID for Incoming Calls

- 1. Select the **On radio button** at the right of **External Line ID** to display the name and number for callers outside your group.
- 2. Select the **On radio button** at the right of **Internal Line ID** to display the name and number for callers inside your group.
- 3. Select the **On radio button** at the right of **Name Retrieval** to look up the name of a caller in an external database when the name does not display with the original call.
- 4. Click the Save button.

Configure Calling Line ID for Outgoing Calls

- 1. Select the **On** radio button at the right of **Line ID Blocking**.
- 2. Click the Save button.

Do Not Disturb

The **Do Not Disturb** feature allows you to set your phone as unavailable so that incoming calls are routed to voice mail immediately.

You can activate and deactivate the feature by dialing a feature access code on your phone or configuring the service through the MyAccount Portal.

Figure 46: Do Not Disturb

Allows calls to be sent directly to your voice messaging box without ringing your primary phone. Ring Reminder will short ring burst to let you know when a call goes to voice messaging and that Do Not Disturb is still turned on. Do Not Disturb: On Off	
Do Not Disturb: On Off	l sound a
Ring Reminder: On Off	

Use the following steps to activate and deactivate the **Do Not Disturb** feature:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- On the VoiceManager Dashboard, click the Call Acceptance and Rejection link in the Call Settings category. If the link is not present, click View More Features to expand all options available under User & System Management.
- 4. Under the **Call Acceptance** section, click the **Do Not Disturb** link. **Result**: The Do Not Disturb window appears.
- 5. Click the **On** radio button to activate the Do Not Disturb feature and send incoming calls directly to your voice mail. When Do Not Disturb is turned on, a Ring Reminder option appears.



- 6. Click the Ring Reminder **On** or **Off** radio button to activate or deactivate a short ring when a call is sent to voicemail.
- 7. Click the **Save** button. **Result:** A message indicates your Do Not Disturb setting was saved.

Call Forwarding

Call forwarding allows you to forward a call to another phone number when the incoming call matches certain conditions.

Use the following steps to configure the **Call Forwarding** feature:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the Voice Tools icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Forwarding** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Call Forwarding** section, click the **Call Forwarding** link. **Result**: The **Call Forwarding** window appears.

Figure 47: Call Forwarding

all forv	varding allows you to forward a ca	rtain conditions.		
u can	edit which phone numbers will tri	gger Call forwarding by managing th	e Call Forwarding rules for	your incoming calls. You can also
ward	specific calls to a different priorie	number using your Call Forwarding	Selective rules.	
all I	Forwarding Rules			
sting 4	Call Forwarding rules			
On	Description	Calls From	Forward To	Options/Manage
	Always 😮	Any Phone Number		Ring Reminder (Off)
	Busy 😮	Any Phone Number		
	No Answer 😮	Any Phone Number		Rings before (3)
	Not Reachable 💡	Any Phone Number		
	Call Forwarding Selective 💡			Ring Reminder (Off)
	Add Call Forwarding Selective	e Rule		

Call Forwarding Always

Call Forwarding Always allows you to re-route incoming phone calls to another number for an unspecified period of time. Callers are not aware that the call is ringing to a different number and you are less prone to miss calls.

- 1. Click the **On** checkbox at the left of the **Always** option to enable this feature.
- 2. In the Forward To field, enter the phone number to which you want all your calls sent.



- 3. (Optional) From the **Options/Manage** heading, use the drop-down menu to select whether you want your phone to alert you that you have the Call Forwarding Always feature activated.
- 4. Click the **Save** button to save your changes.

Call Forwarding Busy

Call Forwarding Busy allows you to re-route incoming phone calls to another number when you are on a call.

- 1. Check the **On** box at the left of the **Busy** option to enable this feature.
- 2. In the **Forward To** field, enter the phone number to which you want all your calls sent when the phone is in use.
- 3. Click the **Save** button to save your changes.

Call Forwarding No Answer

Call Forwarding No Answer allows you to re-route incoming phone calls to a co-worker instead of sending the caller to voice mail when you do not answer your phone after a specified number of rings.

- 1. Check the **On** box at the left of the **No Answer** option to enable this feature.
- 2. In the **Forward To** field, enter the phone number to which you want all your calls sent after a set number of rings.
- 3. From the **Options/Manage** column heading, click the drop-down menu and choose the number of telephone rings you want before the call is routed to the number you specify.
- 4. Click the **Save** button to save your changes.

Call Forwarding Not Reachable

Call Forwarding Not Reachable allows you to re-route incoming phone calls to another number when your device is not accessible.

- 1. Check the **On** box at the left of the **Not Reachable** option.
- 2. In the **Forward To** field, enter the phone number to which you want all your calls sent when your device cannot be located.
- 3. Click the **Save** button to save your changes.

Call Forwarding Selective

Call Forwarding Selective allows you to re-route specific incoming phone calls that match criteria you have set. The criteria for the Call Forwarding Selective entry can be a list of up to 12 phone numbers or digit patterns and a specified time schedule. For example, all business calls from area code 704 could automatically be forwarded to a specific person or hunt group; or a call from your home number between 2:00 and 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday can be forwarded to your mobile device.



Note: All criteria for an entry must be true for the call to be forwarded.



- 1. Check the **On** box at the left of the **Call Forwarding Selective** option to enable this feature.
- 2. (Optional) From the **Options/Manage** heading, use the drop-down menu to select whether you want your phone to alert you that you have the Call Forwarding Selective feature activated.
- If you want to further specify when the Call Forwarding Selective feature should be active, click the Add Call Forwarding Selective Rule link.
 Result: The Call Forwarding Selective Rule screen appears.

Call Forwarding Selective Rule

Use the following steps to set criteria that will define what, when, and how calls are forwarded using the **Call Forwarding Selective** feature:

- 1. Enter a name for the selective call type in the **Description** field.
- 2. From the **When Receiving Calls From:** drop-down menu, select the type of phone number (**Any Phone Number** or **Specific Phone Number**) that you want to add as part of the Selective Rule.
- 3. If you choose the **Any Phone Number** option, enter the number of where you want to reroute calls in the **Forward to:** field. Check the **Do Not Forward** box if you do not want to re-route any calls.

Figure 48: (Add) Call Forwarding Selective Rule

Create a new Call Forwarding Selec numbers and schedules will trigger t	tive rule by providing a description an his Call Forwarding Selective rule.	nd a phone number to	forward your calls. Select which phone
Call Forwarding Select	ive Rule		
k Description:			
When Receiving Calls From:	Any Phone Number	~	
Forward to:		Do Not Forward	0
During Regular Schedule:	Every Day, All Day	~	Add a Regular Schedule
During Holiday Schedule:	None	~	Add a Holiday schedule

4. If you choose the **Specific Phone Numbers** option, you may check the **Any Private Number** and/or **Any Unavailable Number** box to further define the type of call for which you want the rule to apply in the Call Forwarding Selective parameters.



Figure 49: (Add) Call Forwarding Selective Rule – Specific Phone Numbers

Create a new Call Forwarding Select numbers and schedules will trigger f	tive rule by providing a description and a phor his Call Forwarding Selective rule.	ne number to forward your calls. Select which phone
* = Required	tive Rule	
k Description:		
When Receiving Calls From:	Specific Phone Numbers	~
	Any Private Number	
	Any Unavailable Number	
	Add Another N	Number
Forward to:		Not Forward 😮
During Regular Schedule:	Every Day, All Day	 Add a Regular Schedule
During Holiday Schedule:	None	 Add a Holiday schedule

5. Check the **Do Not Forward** box if you do not want to re-route calls.

Add a Regular and / or Holiday Schedule

- 1. From the **During Regular Schedule** and **During Holiday Schedule** drop-down menus, you can select the pre-configured time schedule that you want the Call Selective feature activated.
- If you need to create a new *regular* or *holiday* schedule, click the Add a Regular Schedule or Add a Holiday Schedule link. Result: The Add Schedule/Event window appears.

Figure 50: Add Regular Schedule or Holiday Schedule

= Required				
* Schedule Name:	Enter Schedul	e Name Here		
Туре:	Regular			
Access:	Group	C Personal		
* Event Name:	Enter Event Na	ame Here		
* Start Time:	mm/dd/yyyy 🛱	at hh:mm	AM 💌 🗖 All Day	
* End Time:	mm/dd/yyyy	at hh:mm	AM 💌	
Decure	Novor			



Figure 51: Add Holiday Schedule

Add Schedule/Event	t
To add an event, select	or create a schedule. If appropriate, indicate if the event recurs.
* = Required	
* Schedule Name:	Independence Day
Type:	Holiday
Access:	© Group C Personal
* Event Name:	July 4
* Start Time:	mm/dd/yyy 🛗 at hh:mm 🛛 AM 👻 🔽 All Day
* End Time:	mm/dd/yyy 🛗 at hh:mm 🗛 💌
Recurs:	Yearly 💌
* Every:	1 Years on O Day 4 of Jul
	○ The First Mon for Jan
End:	Never
	Cancel
	Culler

3. In the **Schedule Name** field, enter a description for the time schedule that will be used in the Selective Rule.



Note: The Type of event displays based on the type of schedule you want to configure; e.g., Regular or Holiday.

- 4. Select the radio button to identify who you want to have access or the ability to use this rule. The options are **Group** or **Personal**.
- 5. Enter a description of the occasion in the **Event Name** field.
- 6. Enter the **Start Date** and **End Date**, along with their associated times in the respective fields; or, you can check the **All Day** box and forego entering specific times.
- 7. If the event repeats, select the recurrence type in the **Recurs** drop-down menu. The types of repetition are: **Daily**, **Weekly**, **Monthly**, or **Yearly**.
- 8. Click the **Save** button twice.

Call Notify

Call Notify allows you to specify conditions for incoming calls that trigger email notification.

Use the following steps to set up the **Call Notify** feature.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the Voice Tools icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Notify** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. From the **Call Forwarding** section, click the **Call Notify** link. **Result**: The **Call Notify** window appears.



5. Enter the email address of the person or group who should receive notifications for when you receive a call.

Figure 52: Call Notify

				Call N	lotify	OFF		
Call Notify	allows	you to specify con	ditions f	or incoming calls	that will ge	enerate an ema	il notificatior	n to your inbox.
You can m an email n	anage otifica	the Call Notify rule: tion.	s for you	ur missed calls. Y	ou can also	edit which pho	one numbers	and schedules will trigger
Call Noti	fy Ru	le(s)						
Send All N	otificat	tion Emails to:		wanda.thomps	on@arizona	at 🚯		
Listing 0 Ca	all Not	ify Rule(s)						
On	~	Description	^	Calls From	~	Action	~	Manage
No data	to dis	play						
Add Call N	otify R	ule						
Car	ncel							Save

Call Notify Rule

To create a Call Notify Rule:

- Click the Add Call Notify Rule link (see Figure 52).
 Result: The Add Call Notify Rule window appears (see Figure 53).
- 2. Enter the name of the rule in the **Description** field.
- 3. Select the type of phone number (**Any Phone Number** or **Specific Phone Number**) that you want to identify as part of the **Call Notify Rule**.
- 4. If you choose the **Any Phone Number** option, select the radio button to identify whether you want to have an email notification sent to the email you specified (see *Figure 52*).
- 5. If you choose the **Specific Phone Numbers** option, you can check the **Any Private Number** and/or **Any Unavailable Number** box to further define the type of call you want in your Call Notify parameters.
- 6. **Specific Phone Numbers**, **Any Unavailable Number** and individual phone numbers are part of the **Call Notify Rule**. Calls matching all the specified criteria will be re-routed.
- 7. Check the **Do Not Send Notification** box if you do not want to trigger an email notification.
- 8. Enter schedule criteria (see *Add a Regular and / or Holiday Schedule* for more information).



Figure 53: Add Call Notify Rule

Add Call Notify Rule			
Description:	sales		
When Receiving Calls From:	Any Phone Number 🗸		
Action:	Send Notification O Do Not	Send Notification	
During Regular Schedule:	Every Day, All Day	Add a Regular Schedule	
During Holiday Schedule:	None 🗸	Add a Holiday Schedule	
Cancel			Save

Personal Status Manager

The Personal Status Manager feature enables you to use one click to route incoming calls.

Use the following steps to access the Personal Status Manager:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the Voice Tools icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Personal Status Manager** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. From the **Call Forwarding** section, click the **Personal Status Manager** link. **Result**: The **Personal Status Manager** window appears.

Figure 54: Personal Status Manager

Personal Status Manager	allows you to select one of four status settings that control your incoming calls.
To turn on Personal Status the action, phone number	s Manager, select any current status except None. You can change your current status and modify and email address for each status setting.
Using Personal Status Mai	nager will override some of the other service settings associated with processing your incoming cal
Set Your Status	;: :
Current Status:	None
Ctatus Cattings	
Status Settings	
Available (II	n Office)
Available (II Available (II Available (II)	n Office) Dut Of Office)
Available (II Available (II Available (II Busy	n Office) Dut Of Office)



Available (In Office)

The **Available (In Office)** setting means that you are at your work place and can accept incoming calls. Use the following steps to set your status as available and in the office.

Under the Set Your Status section, click the Current Status drop-down menu (see *Figure 54*) and select Available (In Office).
 Result: The Available (In Office) section under Status Settings expands so that you can enter more criteria. You can also manually expand each section by clicking the Show Setting link.



Note: Setting the status to None maintains normal call management.

- 2. In the **Simultaneously Ring** field, enter another phone number to ring with the primary line.
- 3. Click the **If My Line Is Busy** drop-down menu and select where calls should go if line is busy. The options are **Forward to Cox Voicemail** and **Forward to Other**.
- 4. If you select the **Forward to Cox Voicemail** or **Forward to Other** drop-down menu, enter a phone number in the field provided.
- 5. If you select the **If I Don't Answer** drop-down menu, select where calls should route.
- 6. Click the **Save** button to save your changes.

Figure 55: Set Your Status Setting – Available (In Office)

Set Your Status: Current Status:	Available (In Office)
Status Settings:	
\ominus Available (In Offi	ce)
Use this feature when y	ou are working from your desk where your phone is located.
Simultaneous Ring :	
If My Line Is Busy:	Forward to Cox voicemail
If I Don't Answer:	Forward to Cox voicemail

Available (Out of Office)

The **Available (Out of Office)** setting means that you can receive calls, but you are not in your office.

Use the following steps to set your status as available and out of the office.

 Under the Set Your Status section (see Figure 54), click the Current Status drop-down menu and select Available (Out of Office).
 Result: The Available (Out of Office) section under Status Settings expands so that you can enter more criteria. You can also manually expand each section by clicking the

you can enter more criteria. You can also manually expand each section by clicking the **Show Setting** link.



- 2. Click the When a Call Is Received drop-down menu and select where calls should route.
- 3. Click **Forward to Cox Voicemail** or **Forward to** and enter a phone number in the field provided.
- 4. Enter an **Email address** in the **Send Notification Emails to** field to receive an alert of a missed call.
- 5. Click the **Save** button.

Figure 56: Personal Status Manager – Available (Out of Office)

Set Your Status: Current Status:	Available (Out Of Office)
Status Settings:	
🕂 Available (In Of	ffice)
🔵 Available (Out	Of Office)
Use this feature when	n you are working away your desk for an extended period of time.
When A Call Is Receiv	ed: Forward to Cox voicemail
Send Notification Em	ails To:

Busy

The **Busy** status means that you are unable to accept incoming calls.

Use the following steps to set your status as busy.

1. Under the **Set Your Status** section (see *Figure 54*), click the **Current Status** drop-down menu and select **Busy**.

Result: The **Busy** section under **Status Settings** expands so that you can enter more criteria. You can also manually expand each section by clicking the **Show Setting** link.

- 2. Click the **When a Call Is Received** drop-down menu *Figure 57*) and select where calls should route:
 - Click the Forward to Cox Voicemail to send calls to voicemail.
 - Click Forward to Cox Voicemail except from specific phone numbers to specify certain phone numbers.
- 3. If you click the **Forward to Cox Voicemail except from specific phone numbers** option, the section expands so you can enter up to four phone numbers.
- 4. In the **Forward These Numbers to** field, enter the phone number to ring for calls that go to the specified numbers.
- 5. Click the **Save** button to save your changes.



Figure 57: Personal Status Manager – Busy

Set Your Status: Current Status:	Busy
Status Settings:	
🕂 Available (In Of	fice)
🕂 Available (Out	Of Office)
\ominus Busy	
Use this feature when) you are temporary unavailable to take calls, like when you are in meeting.
When A Call Is Receive	ed: Forward to Cox Voicemail Exc 🗸
Forward These Numb	iers To :

Unavailable

The Unavailable status means that you are inaccessible and cannot answer incoming calls.

Use the following steps to set your status as unavailable.

- Under the Set Your Status section, click the Current Status drop-down menu and select Unavailable (see *Figure 54*).
 Result: The Unavailable section under Status Settings expands so that you can enter more criteria. You can also manually expand each section by clicking the Show Setting link.
- 2. Click the **When a Call Is Received** drop-down menu (see *Figure 58*) and select where calls should route.
- 3. Click Forward to Cox Voicemail or Forward to Cox Voicemail except from specific phone numbers.
- 4. If selecting **Forward to Cox Voicemail except from specific phone numbers**, enter up to three phone numbers, then enter the phone number to ring when those numbers are called.
- 5. Click the Save button.



Figure 58: Personal Status Manager – Unavailable

Set Your Status: Current Status:	Unavailable 🗸	
Status Settings:		
🕂 Available (In G	Office)	
🕂 Available (Ou	ut Of Office)	
🕂 Busy		
\ominus Unavailable		
Use this feature ou	utside of business hours, or when you are on vacation or holiday.	
When A Call Is Rece	Forward to Cox Voicemail Exc 🗸	
Forward These Nur	umbers To:	
Cancel	Save	

Sequential Ring

Sequential Ring acts as a find-me-follow-me feature that rings up to five numbers in a customized sequence when an incoming call matches specified conditions.

Use the following steps to set up a **Sequential Ring** chain.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Sequential Ring** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. From the **Call Forwarding** section, click the **Sequential Ring** link. **Result**: The **Sequential Ring** window appears (see *Figure 59*).
 - a. Click the **Ring My Phone Number First** check box to ring your phone number before routing calls to the next phone number in the list.
 - b. Click the **Skip to Next Number if Busy** check box to ring the next number in the list if a number is busy.
 - c. Click the **Allow Caller to Skip Sequence** check box for call to advance to the first available number in the list.



Figure 59: Sequential Ring Screen

	Se	equential Ring		
In addition to yo order when the	our phone number, Sequentia incoming call matches certain	l Ring allows you to add up to fiv a conditions.	e phone numbers that wi	ll ring in your preferred
Manage your ph have at least on	none numbers, settings and ru e rule turned on.	ules that will trigger sequential ri	nging. To activate Sequen	tial Ring, you must
Sequential R	ing List			
Ring My Pl	hone Number First	Skip to Next Number if Busy	Allow Calle	er to Skip Sequence
No. of Rings:	4 🗸			
Sequence	Phone Number	Answer Confirmation	Rings	Manage
No data to di	splay			
Add Another Nu	umber			
Sequential R	ing Rules			
Listing 0 Sequer	ntial Ring Rule(s)			
On 🗸 Des	scription 🗸 (Calls From 🗸	Action 🗸	Manage
No data to di	splay			
Add Sequential	Ring Rule			
Cancel				Save

Add Another Number

You may choose to route all or only selective incoming calls to your **Sequential Ring** List. To route only selective calls, you must add rules that will determine when calls are routed.

Use the following steps to configure the phone numbers that will be used for the **Sequential Ring** feature.

- 1. Click the Add Another Number link (see Figure 60). You can enter up to 5 numbers.
- 2. Enter the **Phone Number** to which calls should be routed.
- 3. Choose Yes or No from the Answer Confirmation drop-down menu.
- 4. Click the **Rings** drop-down menu to select the number of rings before the call is forwarded to the next number.
- 5. Click Clear or Remove to delete any number from your list.
- 6. Click the **Save** button to complete your list.
- 7. To activate Sequential Ring, you must have at least one **Sequential Ring Rule** turned **On**.



8. Click the **Save** button.

Figure 60: Define Call Routing

Sequential R Ring My R No. of Rings:	Ring List Phone Number First 4 V	Skip to Next Number if Busy	Allow Caller to S	kip Sequence
Sequence	Phone Number	Answer Confirmation	Rings	Manage
1		No	3	Delete
Add Another N	lumber			

Sequential Ring Rule

Use the following steps to configure a new Sequential Ring Rule:

- 1. Click the **Edit** or **Add Sequential Ring Rule** link (see *Figure 59*) to change or add a new Sequential Ring Rule.
- 2. Enter a **Description** for the rule in the field provided (see *Figure 61*).
- 3. Click the **When Receiving Calls From** drop-down menu and select the option to which the rule applies. The options are **Any Phone Number** or **Specific Phone Numbers**.
- 4. If you select **Specific Phone Numbers**, click the type of phone number (**Any Private Number** or **Any Unavailable Number**) and enter the number.
- 5. Click the **Call Sequential Ring List** or **Do Not Call Sequential Ring List** check box to activate or deactivate this feature.
- 6. Click the **During Regular Schedule** or **During Holiday Schedule** drop-down menus, and select an existing schedule for when the Sequential Ring Rule should apply.
- 7. Add a new schedule by clicking the **Add a Regular Schedule** or **Add a Holiday Schedule** link and entering the required information (see the section covering *Add a Regular and / or Holiday Schedule* for more information).
- 8. Create separate **Sequential Ring Rules** if both a **Regular** and a **Holiday Schedule** are desired.
- 9. Click the Save and Return button.



Figure 61: Sequential Ring Rule Configuration

Sequential Ring 🚥						
Provide a description for your r activate or deactivate the Call S	new rule and select which phone numbers lequential Ring List or add a new schedule.	and schedules will trigger sequential ringing. You can				
Sequential Ring Rule						
Description:						
When Receiving Calls From:	Any Phone Number					
Action:	Call Sequential Ring List O	Not Call Sequential Ring List				
During Regular Schedule:	Every Day, All Day	Add a Regular Schedule				
During Holiday Schedule:	None	Add a Holiday Schedule				
Cancel		Save and Return				

Simultaneous Ring Personal

Simultaneous Ring enables selecting up to ten other phone numbers that will ring at the same time for incoming calls. It may also be activated or updated using the **VoiceManager Toolbar** which is downloadable from the **Applications** tab.

Use the following steps to identify other numbers that will ring when you receive an incoming call:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Simultaneous Ring** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Call Forwarding** section, click the **Simultaneous Ring** link.
- 5. For the **Use Simultaneous Ring List** field, click one of the following radio buttons:
 - a. Click the Off checkbox to disable the Simultaneous Ring feature.
 - b. Click the **Always On** check box to turn Simultaneous Ring on all the time.
 - c. Click **On With Simultaneous Ring Rules** to specify a time using a defined rule.
- 6. Click the **Add Another Number** link to add a phone number to the list. You can enter up to ten phone numbers that will ring at the same time.
- 7. Click the **Yes** or **No** drop-down menu for the **Answer Confirmation** action for each phone number.
- 8. Click **Remove** to delete a phone number from the list.



- 9. Click **On With Simultaneous Ring Rules** to enable feature when a specific rule is selected.
- 10. Click the **Do Not Call My List If I Am On a Call** check box to disable the feature when on a call.
- 11. Click the **Save** button.

Figure 62: Simultaneous Ring List Options

	Sir	nultane	eous	Ring	OFF		
Simultaneous Ring allows you to select up to ten other phone numbers that will ring at the same time, or when the incoming call matches your rules. You can activate Simultaneous Ring or manage phone numbers that will ring at the same time. If you select "On with Simultaneous Ring Rules," you must turn on at least one rule.							
Simultaneous Ring Li	st						
Use Simultaneous Ring Lis	t: 🔘 Off	Always On	0 0	n With Simulta	neous Ring R	tules 🕐	
Do Not Call My List If	I Am On a Call						
Phone Number	Answer Co	nfirmation	Manage				
555-222-4409	No	~	Clear				
Add Another Number							
Simultaneous Ring Ru	lles						
Listing 0 Simultaneous Rinį	g Rule(s)						
On 🗸 Descript	ion 🔺	Calls From	~	Action	~	Manage	
No data to display							
Add Simultaneous Ring Ru	e						
Cancel							Save

Use the following steps to add and configure a **Simultaneous Ring** Rule:

- 1. Click the checkbox next to an existing rule to activate the feature.
- 2. Click the **Edit** or **Delete** link to change or remove a rule.
- 3. Click the Add Simultaneous Ring Rule link to create a new rule.



Figure 63: Add / Edit Simultaneous Ring Rule

Simultar	Simultaneous Ring Rules							
Listing 0 Si	Listing 0 Simultaneous Ring Rule(s)							
On	~	Description	^	Calls From	~	Action	~	Manage
No data	i to dis	play						
Add Simult	taneou	is Ring Rule						
Description	n:]		
When Rece	eiving	Calls From:	Any Phone	Number	~			
Action:			Call Si	multaneous Ring List	С)Do Not Call Simultan	eou	s Ring List
During Reg	gular S	chedule:	Every Day,	All Day	~	Add a Regular Sch	edul	e
During Hol	liday S	chedule:	None		~	Add a Holiday Sch	edul	e
Car	ncel							Save

- 4. Enter a rule name in the **Description** field (see *Figure 63*).
- 5. Click the **When Receiving Calls From** drop-down menu, and click the option to which the rule applies. The options are **Any Phone Number** or **Specific Phone Numbers**.
- 6. If you select **Specific Phone Numbers**, click the type of phone number (**Any Private Number** or **Any Unavailable Number**) and enter the number.
- 7. Click the **Call Simultaneous Ring List** or **Do Not Call Simultaneous Ring List** check box to activate or deactivate this feature.
- 8. Click the drop-down menu for **During Regular Schedule** or **During Holiday Schedule** to select when the rule applies.
- 9. Create a new schedule by clicking the Add a Regular Schedule or Add a Holiday Schedule link (see the section covering Add a Regular and / or Holiday Schedule for more information).
- 10. Create separate **Simultaneous Ring Rules** if both a **Regular** and a **Holiday** Schedule are desired.
- Click the Save and Return button.
 Result: A message indicates your Simultaneous Ring Rule settings were saved successfully.



Call Receiving

Auto Attendant

Auto Attendant allows you to customize an automated receptionist with greetings that provide a menu of options to assist callers in routing their calls during or after business hours. You can manage your Auto Attendant settings and menus, and even upload a custom audio file.



Note: You can only add an Auto Attendant to replace one that has been deleted.

To set up, edit or delete Auto Attendant, perform the following:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Auto Attendant** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Click the Auto Attendant link under the Call Receiving section.
- 5. Follow the onscreen instructions to set up auto attendant, edit or delete an existing setup, or enable/disable auto attendant.

Figure 64: Auto Attendant

Dashboard User & System Ma	anagement Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Applications						
Call Settings Auto Attendant 📾									
o add or edit general Auto Attendant settings, specify the name, phone number, account number and time zone. You can allow dialing by xtension and name within the entire group or just this account. You must also choose the "Name Dialing Format."									
For your Auto Attendant menus, select which schedule to follow and choose to use either the default or a custom greeting. You must also specify a description, action and phone number for your menu. You can now create submenu's to provide additional routing options for calls. Create new submenu's from any schedule, save and return to add that submenu to your Auto Attendant settings.									
General Auto Attendant S	Settings								
* Auto Attendant Name:	5552543463								
* Phone Number:	555-254-3463	Ø							
* Auto Attendant Extension:	3463 Edit (🕄								
Auto Attendant ID:	5552543463@coxbusiness.c	om							
Account Number:	001085870505		~						
Time Zone:	(GMT-04:00) (US) Eastern T	ime	•						
Allow Extension Dialing Within:	Group This Account	0							
Allow Name Dialing Within:	Group	0							
Name Dialing Format:	Last Name + First Name	Last Name + First Name or F	First Name + Last Name 🛛 💡						
A Hide General Auto Attendant Settin	gs								

For more information, see the VoiceManager Administrator Guide.



Call Waiting

Call Waiting notifies you of an incoming call while you are on the phone by sounding two short tones, allowing you to ignore the incoming call or place the first call on hold and answer the second call.

Use the following steps to set up the **Call Waiting** feature:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Waiting** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Call Receiving** section, click the **Call Waiting** link. **Result**: The **Call Waiting** window appears.
- 5. Select the **On** radio button to activate the **Call Waiting** feature.
- 6. Click the Save button.

Figure 65: Call Waiting

Call Waiting			
Call Waiting allows you to receive calls while you are on the phone. Activating this feature may prevent calls from properly hunting to other available phone lines if your line is part of a Series Completion Group or Hunt Group.			
Call Waiting:	On Off		
Cancel	Save		

Priority Alert

Priority Alert allows selection of a different ring type for certain incoming calls, such as a specific person, or a call from inside or outside a group.

Use the following steps to view and create a Priority Alert rule:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Priority Alert** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the Call Receiving section, click the **Priority Alert** link. **Result**: The **Priority Alert** window appears.



Figure 66: Priority Alert Screen

	Priority Alert 🚥					
Priority ale	rt allows you to identify specific caller	s with distinctive ring based on alert r	ules you create.			
Priority Alert Rules To turn on the feature, select the 'On' checkbox beside the Priority Alert Rule. Listing 1 Priority Alert Rules						
On 🗸	Description	Calls From 🗸	Action 🗸	Manage		
On 🗸	Description 🔨	Calls From Any Private Number	Action 🗸	Manage Edit Delete		
On 🗸	Description CFB y Alert	Calls From Any Private Number	Action 🗸 Yes	Manage Edit Delete		

- 1. Click the Add Priority Alert link to create a new rule.
- 2. Enter an explanation for the rule in the **Description** field.

Figure 67: Add Priority Alert

Priority Alert 🚥			
Create a Priority alert by provid when receiving calls from any o use for this priority alert.	ling a description and phone numbers will external phone number or specific phone n	trigger the alert. Priority alerts can be set to occur umbers. Select which regular or holiday schedule to	
Add Priority Alert Ru	le		
Description:			
When Receiving Calls From:	Any External Phone Number		
Action:	O Use Priority Alert O Do not Us	se Priority Alert 💡	
During Regular Schedule:	Every Day, All Day	Add a Regular Schedule	
During Holiday Schedule:	None	Add a Holiday Schedule	
Cancel		Save and Return	



3. From the **When Receiving Calls From** drop-down menu, select the type of phone number for which to apply the rule.

By default, *Any External Phone Number* is selected. Select **Specific Phone Numbers** to expand the screen and enter specific information.

Figure 68: Priority Alert Rule – Specific Phone Numbers

When Receiving Calls From:	Specific Phone Number
	Any Private Number
	Any Unavaliable Number
	Add Another Number

- 4. In the Action field, click the **Use Priority Alert** or **Do Not Use Priority Alert** radio button to define how to treat the call.
- 5. Select when to apply the rule by clicking an option in the **During Regular Schedule** and **During Holiday Schedule** drop-down menus.
- 6. Create separate **Priority Alert Rules** if both a **Regular** and a **Holiday Schedule** are desired.



Note: See step 5 in the section covering *Selective Call Acceptance* for more information about setting up a regular or holiday schedule.

- Click the Save and Return button. Result: You are returned to the Priority Alert screen, where you can select to activate the rule you created.
- 8. Click the **On** checkbox (see *Figure 66*) to activate a priority alert rule, and then click the **Save** button.

Push to Talk

Push to Talk provides user-to-user intercom service across an enterprise. This service may be used in conjunction with **Instant Call Group** to emulate key system intercom functionality.

Use the following steps to set up the **Push to Talk** feature.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Push to Talk** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Call Receiving** section, click the **Push to Talk** link. **Result**: The **Push to Talk** window appears (see *Figure 69*).



- 5. Click the **On** checkbox to enable the **Auto Answer** feature and hear the caller's voice over the intercom.
- 6. Click the **Off** checkbox to manually answer a **Push to Talk** call without using the intercom.
- 7. Click the **Outgoing Connection Type** drop-down menu and select **One-Way** or **Two-Way** communication.



Note: In a one-way connection, only the caller can talk and be heard. In a two-way connection, both parties can talk and be heard.

- 8. Select who you want to allow calls from in the drop-down menu and choose **Only the Assigned Users** or **Everyone** *except* the **Assigned Users**.
- 9. Click the Save button.

Figure 69: Push to Talk

Push To Talk			
Push to Talk allows user-to-user intercom service across your group. You can choose to have your Push to Talk calls answered automatically and select the type of outgoing connection. You can also add and remove "Assigned Users" to specify who can place an intercom call to a specific user.			
Auto Answer:	🔵 On 🔵 Off 💈		
Outgoing Connection Type:	Two Way	× ?	
Allow Calls From:	Only the Assigned Users	×	
Search: Available Users		Filter By: Account(All) Clear Assigned Users	
2, Jason ()		1, Jason ()	
Baker, Scott (555-254-6638) Collins, Tommy (555-621-7187)	> >		
Harvey, Sarah (555-254-5956)	× .		
Porter, Ella (555-621-7266)		-	
Powell, Nathan (-555-621-7319)			
	·		
Cancel		Save	



Use the following steps to search and assign or unassign users for the **Push to Talk** feature:

1. Click in the **Search** field and type the name of a person to search for in the list of **Available Users**.

Alternatively, click on names from the Available Users list.

- 2. Click the Add (>) or Add All (>) button to move one or all to the Assigned Users list.
- 3. Likewise, click the **Remove** (<) or **Remove All** (<) button to remove users from the **Assigned Users** list and return them to **Available Users**.
- Click the Save button to store settings.
 Result: A message indicates the Push to Talk settings updated successfully.

Voice Mail Settings

Manage your voice mail settings through the Messaging Controls screen. To access the Messaging Controls screen, do the following:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Scroll down to the My Services section of the MyAccount Portal Home screen and click

the Voice Mail Settings icon

Alternatively, you can click the **Voice Mail Settings** icon in Quick Tools (see *Figure 4*). **Result:** The Messaging Controls screen opens.

Figure 70: Messaging Controls Screen

COX	siness		Logged in	Welcome: Teo theodor at: 08/08/2018 11:3:	ddy Ba e@gn 3:09 A	MyAccount allgame nail.com .M <u>My Profile</u> La	Support
	Voice	Data	Video	Industries	1	Special Offers	1
	Online Account Management						
	» MyAccount Home » Messagir	ng Controls					
Contact Support 1-866-272-5777 email us h	MESSAGING CONTROLS						
MyAccount	Greeting Select your voice mail greeting		Voice Notification Set up your alerts receive in your vo	<u>I Preferences</u> s for any messages pice mail inbox	you		
	Voice Mail Preferences Turn your voice mail on or off an manage voice mail preferences	d	Mailbox PIN Cod Modify your 4-8 o code	<u>e</u> digit voice mail acce	55		
			If you have been	locked out click her	e.		
	Voice Mail Guides Use these guides to learn more a this service	about					

The sections below describe how to set up your voice mail preferences. For more information, click the **Voice Mail Guides** link on the Messaging Controls screen.

Greeting

Greetings can be recorded in your own voice by calling your voice mailbox. You cannot create or modify a greeting on the Greeting screen, however, you can choose the greeting you would like to play when callers reach your voice mailbox (see *Figure 71*). For help in making selections, hover your mouse cursor over the Help icon **?** next to the field in question.



Figure 71: Voice Mailbox Greetings Screen

Contact Support 1-866-272-5777	VOICE MAIL BOX GREETINGS	Using VoiceManager SM
email us >		
/ MyAccount	Select the greeting your callers will hear when they reach you mailbox. Greetings can be recorded in your voice mailbox. You cannot create or modify a greeting on this page. Using the radio buttons below, choose like to play when callers reach your voice mailbox. Note:Each greeting you create will preempt the greeting	own voice by calling your the greeting you would g below it, if applicable.
	Extended Absence Greeting 📀	
	Tum Greeting Off	
	Turn Greeting On	
	(You must record an outgoing message from the telephone before this greeting can be turned on)	
	After Business Hours Greeting 🧿	
	Ium Greeting Off	
	○ Turn Greeting On	
	(You must record an outgoing message from the telephone before this greeting can be turned on)	
	No Answer Greeting 🥥	
	Turn Greeting Off	
	○ Turn Greeting On	
	(You must record an outgoing message from the telephone before this greeting can be turned on)	
	Busy Greeting 🕜	
	Turn Greeting Off	
	Turn Greeting On	
	(You must record an outgoing message from the telephone before this greeting can be turned on)	
	All Calls Greeting 🕥	
	Turn Greeting Off	
	Turn Greeting On	
	(You must record an outgoing message from the telephone before this greeting can be turned on)	
	Spoken Name Greeting 🕜	
	(You must record an outgoing message from the telephone before this greeting can be turned on)	
Ab	out Us Contact Us Privacy Policy Acceptable Use Policy Residential Services Advertise	e with Us



Voice Mail Preferences

Specify how VoiceManager should handle your voice messages. You can choose to send busy and/or unanswered calls to your voicemail, as well as the number of rings before an incoming call is considered answered. Click the **Voice Mail Preferences** link on the Messaging Controls screen (see *Figure 70*) to set your voice mailbox preferences.

Figure 72: Voice Mailbox Preferences

Contact Support		
1-866-272-5777 email us >	VOICE MAILBOX PREFERENCES	i de la construcción de la constru
MyAccount	Specify how the Cox Business VoiceMan unanswered calls to your voicemail, as w	ager should handle your voice messages. You can choose to send busy and/or ell as the number of rings before an incoming call is considered answered.
	Voice Mailbox Status	® On
		Off
	Voice Call Preferences	Send busy and unanswered calls to voicemail
		Send busy calls to voicemail
		Send unanswered calls to voicemail
	Number of Rings Before Greeting	4 🔻
		Cancel Save

Voice Notification Preferences

 Click the Voice Notification Preferences link (see Figure 70) to assign an email address that will receive voice mail notifications.

Result: The Voice Notification Preferences screen opens.

2. Click the Add New Email button (see Figure 73).

Figure 73: Voice Notifications Preferences

Voice Mail VOICE NOTIFICATION PREFERENCES			
Each email recipient in the list wil subscribed features. Set your pre	receive an email when there is a new message in your inbox. You can also choose to attach files for your arences below.		
Email	Attach Voice Mail Audio File 🕜		
Add New Email	Cancel Save		

3. Enter the email address you want to link voice notifications to and then click the **Continue** button.



Figure 74: Add New Email

Add New Email	۲
Enter Email Address	0
Re-Enter Email Address	
	Cancel Continue

4. To include a copy of the voice mail in WAV format, click the checkbox under **Attach Voice Mail Audio File**.

Figure 75: Click Checkbox to Add Audio File

Voice Mail VOICE NOTIFICATION PREFERENCES				
Each email recipient in the list will rece subscribed features. Set your preferen	eive an email when there is a new message in your inbox. You noes below.	a can also choose to attach files for your		
Email	Attach Voice Mail Audio File 👩			
theodore.lemoi@cox.com		Delete		
Add New Email		Cancel Save		

5. Click the **Save** button to save your changes.

Voice Mailbox Pin

Your voice messaging PIN prevents others from accessing your voice mailbox. Each time you attempt to access your mailbox from a phone outside of your office, you will be asked to enter your voice mailbox PIN. Click the **Mailbox PIN Code** link on the Messaging Controls screen (see *Figure 70*) to assign a PIN code.

Figure 76: Voice Mailbox Pin

Contact Support	
1-866-272-5777 email us >	VOICE MAILBOX PIN
MyAccount	Your voice messaging PIN prevents others from accessing your voice mailbox. Each time you attempt to access your mailbox from a phone outside of your office, you will be asked to enter your voice mailbox PIN. You can use this page to change your PIN.
	New PIN must meet the following requirements:
	Cannot be same as current Pin Minimum length of 4 digits Maximum length of 8 digits No text/slpha characters No consecutive numbers only (e.g., 1234) No repeated numbers only (e.g., 1111) No factors of 1000 (e.g., 4000, 40000) New Pin New Pin
	* Confirm New Pin
	Cancel Save



Dial/Redial

Automatic Callback

Automatic Callback provides notification when a busy line within a group becomes available. This feature is available with the VoiceManager Anywhere package and Unified Communications service.

Use the following steps to configure the **Automatic Callback** feature:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Automatic Callback** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the Dial/Redial section, click the Automatic CallbackAutomatic Callback
- 5. Select the **On** radio button to activate the feature.
- Click the Save button.
 Result: A message indicates your Automatic Callback settings were updated.

Figure 77: Automatic Callback

Automatic Callback	
If a line you have called in your group is busy, you can automatically get a callback when it becomes available.	
Automatic Callback: On Off	
Cancel	Save

Call Return

Call Return allows you to dial the last incoming call, whether or not the call was answered. To call back the last party that called, dial the call return feature access code (see the *Feature Access Codes* screen). If the calling number is not available, you receive an error message.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

Use the following feature codes to return a call:

- 1. Click the flash button or the switch hook.
- 2. Press *69.

Result: You connect with your previous caller, or, if unavailable, you receive an error message.



Speed Dial

Speed Dial offers two options that allow making calls using speed codes. Speed Dial 8 provides single-digit dialing for up to eight (8) frequently called phone numbers. Speed Dial 100 provides two-digit dialing for up to 100 frequently called phone numbers.



Note: To turn on the Speed Dial feature, at least one Speed Dial Rule must exist.

Use the following steps to add a **Speed Dial** Rule:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Speed Dial** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Dial/Redial** section, click the **Speed DialSpeed Dial**
- 5. To add a speed dial rule, click the **Add Speed Dial Rule** link. **Result:** The Add/Edit Speed Dial Rule window opens.

Figure 78: Speed Dial

Speed Dial 🚥							
Speed Dial offers lets you create u To turn on this fe You can add, edit	Speed Dial offers two options that allow you to make calls using speed codes: Speed Dial 8 and Speed Dial 100. Speed Dial 8 lets you create up to eight one-digit speed codes, while Speed Dial 100 allows you to create up to 100 two-digit speed codes. To turn on this feature, at least one Speed Dial rule must exist. You can add, edit or delete a Speed Dial rule.						
Search:	Search: Clear Listing 0 Speed Dial Rules						
Prefix	~	Speed Code	^	Phone Number	Description	~	Manage
No data to dis	play						

- 6. In the Add/Edit Speed Dial Rule window (see *Figure 79*), make the following selections:
 - a. Click the **Speed Code** drop-down menu to assign a code to a phone number.
 - b. Enter the **Phone Number** to attach to the speed code.
 - c. Enter a name in the **Description** field for the speed dial party.
 - d. Click the **Save** button to save the new rule.



Figure 79: Add Speed Dial Rule

Add Speed Dial Rule				
You can add Speed D number and descript	ial Rule. Specify a speed code , phone ion.			
Speed Code:	2			
Phone Number:	5552328813			
Description:	Call Center			
	Cancel Save	J		

Use the following steps to edit or delete a speed dial rule:

- 1. Click the **Edit** or **Delete** link to modify an existing rule.
- 2. Click the **Save** button.

Figure 80: Edit Speed Dial Rule

Prefix 🗸	Speed Code	Phone Number 🔹 🗸	Description 🗸	Manage
None	2	555-232-8813	Call Center	Edit Delete
Add Speed Dial Rule				
Back				



Note: Speed Dial numbers may be accessed using a code or the *VoiceManager Toolbar*.



Holds and Transfers

Automatic Hold/Retrieve

When activated, this feature allows calls to automatically be placed on hold and then retrieved from various extensions.

Figure 81: Automatic Hold/Retrieve

Automatic Hold And Retrieve Extensions							
Extn.	Extn. Account Number Automatic Automatic Manage Retrieve Call After						
2222		001085870505	On	120	Edit		
< Back							

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Automatic Hold/Retrieve** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- On the Automatic Call Hold/Retrieve screen, click the Edit link (see Figure 81) to change settings or disable Automatic Call Hold/Retrieve.
 Result: The Edit Automatic Hold/Retrieve Extension Settings screen opens.

Figure 82: Edit Automatic Hold/Retrieve Extension Settings

Edit Automatic Hold/Retrieve Extension Settings					
This feature allows you to edit your Automatic Hold and Retrieve Extension settings to fit your specific needs					
Allow Automatic Hold/Retreive:	🔵 On 🔵 Off 🄇	9			
Extension:	2222	?			
Automatically retrieve call after:	120	?			
Display FirstName:	2222				
Display LastName:	AHAR_EXT				
		Cancel	Save		

5. Make changes as needed and then click the **Save** button.



Call Hold

Call Hold allows you to dial a feature access code to hold and retrieve calls. You can make another call while the first call is on hold and you can toggle between active and calls on hold.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

Use the following feature access code to activate the **Call Hold** function:

- 1. Click the flash button or the switch hook.
- 2. Press *22.
- 3. Make a second call.
- 4. To toggle between calls, click the flash button and press *22#.

Music On Hold

Music On Hold plays music for callers on hold and is available with the VoiceManager Anywhere package and Unified Communications service. This feature can be used with Call Park, Call Waiting, Call Hold, and Busy Lamp.



Note: Music On Hold Personal Settings overrides any group setting for the feature.

Use the following steps to configure the Music On Hold feature:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Music On Hold** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the Holds and Transfers section, click the Music On
- 5. Click the **On** radio button to activate **Music On Hold**, or click **Off** to override any group setting that is already selected and deactivate the feature.
- 6. Click the Save button.

Figure 83: Activate/Deactivate Music On Hold

Music On Hold	×
Music On Hold allows you to play the group-defined Park, Call Hold and Busy Camp.	1 music with Call
Music On Hold: On Off 	
Canc	el Save



Call Park and Directed Call Park

Call Park allows you to hold a call for an extended period of time and retrieve it from any extension within your group. **Directed Call Park** enables a user to hold a call by a specific extension number and pick up from any in-group extension. Both features are available with the VoiceManager Anywhere package and Unified Communications service.

Use the following steps to configure **Call Park** settings.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Park** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the Holds and Transfers section, click the Call Park
- 5. Enter a **Recall Timer** value between 30 and 600 seconds to set the amount of time a parked call waits before being redirected back to the original extension.
- 6. Click the **Display Timer** drop-down menu to define how long a parked call displays on the phone without being retrieved before it is automatically released.
- 7. Click the **Enable Parked Destination Announcement** checkbox to announce a call that is parked or waiting.
- 8. Click a pre-defined Group that can retrieve a parked call from a member of that group.
- 9. Click the **Save** button.



Note: If a group has not been set up, click the **Add a Call Park Group** link and follow the instructions in the *Add/Edit a Call Park Group* section.


Figure 84: Call Park

VoiceManager st	м 🔒			
Welcome Lesley Patterson! Phone Number: Package:	Your role is Profile Ad 1-619-565-2106@ IP Centrex Complete	ninistrator		
Dashboard User & System Manage	ement Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Applications	
Call Settings Call Park Call Park Call Park uses feature access codes to allow You can edit your timer settings and enable a * = Required Call Park Settings * Recall Timer: 45 seconds Display Timer: 5 seconds Enable Parked Des	members of a Call Park G parked call to be announce	roup to park a call so that any m d. You can also manage your C	nember of the groups.	o can retrieve it.
Call Park Groups				
Listing 1 Call Park Groups			Ma	inage
Work Group			Ed	it Delete
Add Call Park Group				
			Cancel	Save

Add/Edit a Call Park Group

Use the following steps to add or edit a Call Park Group:

- 1. In the Call Park window (see *Figure 84*), click **Edit** or **Delete** to change or remove an existing Call Park Group and click the **Save** button.
- 2. Click the Add Call Park Group link (see *Figure 84*) to create a new group. **Result:** The Call Park Group Setup window opens.
- 3. In the Call Park Group Setup window (see *Figure 85*), enter a description for the members in the **Group Name** field.
- 4. From the Available Users list, click the names you want to add to the Call Park group.
- 5. Click the Add or Add All button to move one or all to the Assigned Users list.
- 6. Likewise, click the **Remove** or **Remove All** button to remove users from the **Assigned Users** list and return them to **Available Users**.
- 7. To find a user that is not in the Available Users list, click the **Search** drop-down menu.
- 8. Click either the Last Name or First Name option.
- 9. Enter the name in the **Search** field.
- 10. Click the **Find** button.
- 11. Once the list is complete, click the **Save and Return** button. **Result**: A message indicates the Call Park Group is added.



Figure 85: Add Call Park Group Setup Screen

Call Park Group
•
* Group Name:
Search: Last Name Enter Two or More Characters to Search Find Clear Search & Filters
Filter by: Account (All) Available Users Assigned Users PA, VMRD-ANY (any.uat.pa@mailinator.com) Add > Add All >> Add All >> < Remove < < Remove All
Cancel Save and Return

Park a Call on a Different Extension



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

- 1. Press *68#.
- 2. Enter the extension where the call is parked followed by the # sign.

Call Park Retrieve

Call Park Retrieve allows you to pick up a parked call from your phone for another group member until they are available to speak with the caller.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

Use the following feature code to retrieve a parked call.

- 1. Press *88#.
- 2. Dial the extension where the call is parked.
- 3. Press #.
- 4. If the call is parked on the extension retrieving the call, press #.



Call Transfer

Call Transfer allows you to manage how transferred calls are directed.



Note: You can click the Save button after any type of Call Transfer.

Use this type of transfer to reconnect to the transferring party after a pre-defined number of rings.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Transfer** link under the **Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Call Settings.
- 4. Under the Holds and Transfers section, click the Call Transfer
- 5. On the Call Transfer setup screen (see Figure 86), make the following optional selections:
 - a. Select the **On** radio button to activate the **Call Transfer Recall** feature.
 - b. From the **Number of Rings Before Recall** drop-down menu, select the number of times the phone should ring before it is reconnected to the transferring party.
 - c. Select the **On** radio button to activate the **Busy Camp** feature.
 - d. Enter the number of seconds for the Busy Camp Duration.
 - e. Select the **On** radio button to **Redirect Unannounced Transfers**.
 - f. Select the On radio button to Redirect Announced Transfers.
- 6. Click the Save button.

Figure 86: Call Transfer

	Call Transfer
Call Transfer allows you to manage how Do Not Redirect.	w transferred calls are directed. Specify settings for Call Transfer Recall, Busy Camp and
Call Transfer Recall: Number of Rings Before Recall:	On Off ?
Busy Camp: Busy Camp Duration:	 On Off ? 120 seconds ?
Redirect Unannounced Transfers: Redirect Announced Transfers:	On Off Off On O
Cancel	Save



Advanced Call Settings

On the **Advanced Call Settings** screen, you can configure features associated with how a company's team can dial out and answer their phones. Some of these features include **Call Pickup**, **Hunting and Series Completion**, and **Instant Group Call**.



Note: The features you can view or manage depend on the service package that was purchased for your account and the role you have been assigned.

Figure 87: Advanced Call Settings Tab

VoiceManager SM	I	Quick Tools
Welcome, Wanda Th	ompson	Voice Support >
Permissions: Profile Owner Edit My Profile Log In As Phone Number: 555-254-7744 Package	e: IP Centrex Complete	
🕂 User & System Mana	gement	
🕂 Call Settings		
Advanced Call Setting	gs	
Call Center Call Center Queues Call Recording	Remote Calling Call Pull Hoteling Mobility	Team Calling Busy Lamp Call Pickup Directed Call Pickup with Barge -
Manage Call Recording	Remote Office	In Hunting and Series Completion Instant Group Call
Applications		
< Back		

Team Calling

Busy Lamp

Busy Lamp works with the Unified Communications phone, so you can see when designated users are engaged in a telephone call.

Use the following steps to configure the **Busy Lamp** feature:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Busy Lamp** link under the **Advanced Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Advanced Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Team Calling** section, click the **Busy Lamp** link.
- 5. Click the user(s) listed in the **Available Users** list you want to designate as a **Monitored User**.





Note: Monitored Users are those individuals whose phone activity can be checked by others through the Shared Call Appearance feature that is available on IP Phones and the Receptionist Console application.

6. Click the **Add** or **Add All** button to move one or all to the Monitored Users list. You can also locate a specific user by entering **Search** criteria and clicking the **Find** button.



Note: You can sort the Monitored Users list in ascending or descending order when you click the up or down arrow buttons with a line over or under the arrow. You can also move a user up or down in the list when you click the Up and Down arrow buttons.

- 7. Click the **Remove** or **Remove All** button to remove one or all users, respectively, from the **Monitored Users** list and return them to **Available Users**.
- 8. Click the Save button.

Figure 88: Busy Lamp

Ad B	vanced Call Se Susy Lai	ttings mp						
Busy Lamp	allows the SIP	phone-based atten	dant console to s	how whether a u	ser is busy	on an incoming or o	utgoing call.	
You can sea remove moi	arch available u nitored users ar	sers by last or first nd reorder the mon	name and add u itored users list.	p to 50 monitored	i users to y	our attendant consol	e phone. You can also)
Search: L	ast Name 💌	Enter Two or Mor	e Characters to S	earch	Find	Clear Search & Filt	ers	
Filter by: Availabl UAT, Bob UAT, Han UAT, Salt	Account (All) e Users (ipccomplete3) y (ipccomplete2)	0@cox.com) 10@cox.com) 0@cox.com)		Add > Add All > > < Remove < Remove All		Aonitored Users	Y X	
							Cancel	ave

Call Pickup

Call Pickup enables you to answer any line that rings within your Call Pickup group.

Use the following steps to set up the Call Pickup feature:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Pickup** link under the **Advanced Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Advanced Call Settings.



- 4. Under the **Team Calling** section, click the **Call Pickup** link.
- 5. Click the Add Call Pickup Group link.
- 6. In the **Group Name** field (see *Figure 89*), enter a name for those who can answer calls for each other.
- 7. To add users to a group, click on names from the Available Users list.
- 8. Click the Add or Add All button to move one or all to the Assigned Users list.
- 9. Likewise, click the **Remove** or **Remove All** button to remove users from the **Assigned Users** list and return them to **Available Users**.
- 10. To find a user that is not in the **Available Users** list, click the **Search** drop-down menu.
- 11. Click either the Last Name or First Name option.
- 12. Enter the name in the Search field.
- 13. Click the **Find** button.
- 14. Click the **Save and Return** button to complete the process. **Result**: A message indicates your Call Pickup Group was added. It is available in the *Call Pickup* section.

Figure 89: Call Pickup

Advanced Call Settings Call Pickup		
Call Pickup allows users to define Call Pickup groups group by entering a feature access code follwed by the	. Members within Call Pickup gro e extension.	oups can answer phones for others within that
You can create or edit a Call Pickup group by entering users by first or last name.	a descriptive name and adding	or removing users.You can also search for available
★ = Required		
Call Pickup Group		
* Group Name:		
Search: Last Name 💌 Enter Two or More Chara	cters to Search	nd Clear Search & Filters
Filter by: Account (All)		
Available Users PA, VMRD-ANY (any uat pa@mailinator.com) PO, VMRD-ANY (any uat po@mailinator.com) User, VMRD-ANY (any uat user@mailinator.cor	Add > Add All > > < Remove < < Remove All	Assigned Users
		Cancel Save and Return



Directed Call Pickup with Barge-In

Directed Call Pickup allows you to answer a call ringing to a specific extension within the call pick-up group. It enables you to automatically conference in to an existing call that has been answered within the call pickup group.



Note: A Call Pickup Group and a Call Pickup Group with Barge-In is defined by the Group Administrator.

Figure 90: Directed Call Pickup with Barge-In

Dire	ected Call Pickup with Barge-In							
Directed Call Pickup with Barge-In allows users to conference into a call that has already been answered by dialing a feature access code followed by the extension.								
The Barge-In Warning Tone wi your customer service represe	II alert a user when you barge in on their call. If you would like to change this setting, contact entative.							
Barge-In Warning Tone is:	ON							
	ОК							

Use the following steps to conference into an active call.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

- 1. From your phone, press **Flash** or **switch hook**.
- 2. Press *33# and then the specific extension number of the call you want to pick up.
- 3. Press the # sign.

Do the following to review whether a tone sounds when someone conferences into an active call:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Directed Call Pickup with Barge-In** link under the **Advanced Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Advanced Call Settings.
- 4. From the **Team Calling** section, click the **Directed Call Pickup with Barge-In** link. **Result**: A pop-up window displays whether a tone is set to play when someone conferences in on an active call. If you want to change the current settings, contact a Cox Customer Service Representative.



Hunting and Series Completion

Hunting & Series Completion facilitates routing customer calls to a team of users. It is available with the VoiceManager Office and Anywhere packages, and IP Centrex service. Routing can be customized based on the order phones ring, the number of rings at each extension before advancing calls to the next available user, and the treatment for any call that cannot be answered.



Note: This feature is set up by your company's VoiceManager account administrator.

Instant Group Call

Instant Group Call allows you to create and manage groups of users that can be called simultaneously for a conference call.

Use the following steps to view the existing Instant Call Groups.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Instant Group Call** link under the **Advanced Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Advanced Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Team Calling** section, click the **Instant Group Call** link. **Result**: The **Instant Group Call** window appears.
- 5. Click the **Add Instant Group Call Group** link. **Result:** A second Instant Group Call window appears.

Figure 91: Instant Group Call

Dashboard	User & System Management	Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Application	ns				
Advance	Advanced Call Settings Instant Group Call Instant Group Call Instant Group Call III Instant Group Call allows you to create and manage groups of users that can be called simultaneously for a conference call.								
To turn on Instar	nt Group Call, select the "On" checkboy	beside at least or	ne group name.		o oun.				
Instant Group Ca	all Licenses: 11								
Instant Gr	oup Call Groups								
Listing 2 Instant	Group Call Groups								
On 📼	Name	Ext 👻	Account ~	Manage					
V	Cigs	4050		Edit Delete					
V	Intercom	4000		Edit Delete					
	Add Instant Group Call Group								
				-c.	ancel Save				



Add an Instant Group Call

Use the following steps to add a new Instant Call Group.

- 1. Follow steps 1-5 in the section above.
- 2. Enter a description in the Instant Group Name field.
- 3. Click the appropriate radio button to choose whether to **Dial by Telephone Number**, **Extension**, or both **Telephone Number and Extension**.
- 4. Click the **Phone Number** drop-down menu to select the number for the group.



Note: The **Extension** automatically matches the last four digits of the phone number, but you can edit it to any four-digit number. The **Instant Group ID** is populated based on phone number and extension.

- 5. Click the **Time Zone** drop-down menu and select the correct time.
- 6. Click the checkbox if you would like to **Enable Maximum Call Time** for **Unanswered Call** and enter a maximum number of minutes.
- 7. Click the **Add Another Number** link to create up to 20 phone numbers for an Instant Group Call.
- 8. Click the **Clear** or **Remove** link to delete phone numbers from the list.



Note: If you select an Account from the drop-down menu, Account Administrators can also manage this Instant Group Call group and it will follow the Account Settings for the Incoming Calling Plan. If no account is selected, only the Profile Owner can manage this Instant Group Call group and it will follow the Group Settings for the Incoming Calling Plan.

- Click the Incoming Calling Plan drop-down menu and select Custom Settings or Group Settings. Choose Custom Settings to tailor the Incoming Calling Plan for this Instant Group Call group; otherwise, choose the Group Settings.
- 10. Click the **Save and Return** button to save your changes and return to the previous screen.

Result: A message indicates that the Instant Group Call is added.



Figure 92: Add Instant Call Groups

\star = Required		
General Group Sett	ngs	
* Instant Group Name:	Sales Group Call	
* Extension:	1234	
Instant Group ID:	20140730181657313@coxbusiness.com	
Time Zone:	(GMT-04:00) (US) Eastern Time	
Phone Number	Manage	
5554042639	Clear	
5554042639 Add Another number		
5554042639 Add Another number If an account is selected, account for the Incoming Calling Plan. I the Group Settings for the Incom	It administrators will also be able to manage this Instant Group Call, and it will follow the Account S no account selection is made, only the profile owner can manage this Instant Group Call, and it will ing Calling Plan.	Settin I follo
Add Another number Add Another number If an account is selected, accou for the Incoming Calling Plan. I the Group Settings for the Incom Account:	tear administrators will also be able to manage this Instant Group Call, and it will follow the Account S no account selection is made, only the profile owner can manage this Instant Group Call, and it will ing Calling Plan.	Settin I follo
5554042639 Add Another number If an account is selected, account for the Incoming Calling Plan. I the Group Settings for the Incon Account:	t administrators will also be able to manage this Instant Group Call, and it will follow the Account S no account selection is made, only the profile owner can manage this Instant Group Call, and it will ing Calling Plan.	Settin I follo
5554042639 Add Another number If an account is selected, accound for the Incoming Calling Plan. I the Group Settings for the Incom Account: Incoming Calling Plan You can customize the Incoming review the Incoming Calling Plan	the administrators will also be able to manage this Instant Group Call, and it will follow the Account S no account selection is made, only the profile owner can manage this Instant Group Call, and it will ing Calling Plan. 541117509701 In O Calling Plan for this Instant Group Call by selecting "Custom Settings" and specifying your settings n for your group or account, visit the Incoming Calling Plan feature page.	Settin I follo s. To

Edit / Delete an Instant Call Group

Use the following steps to edit an existing call group.

- 1. Follow steps 1-4 in the Instant Group Call section.
- 2. Select the **On** check box next to the Instant Group Call group you want to activate (see *Figure 91*).
- 3. Click the **Edit** link to change an existing group. **Result**: The same **Instant Call Group** window appears (see *Figure 93*).
- 4. Modify the necessary fields.
- 5. Click the Save and Return button.



Figure 93: Edit Existing Call Group

\star = Required		
General Group Sett	ings	
* Instant Group Name:	Cigs	
k Extension:	4050	
Instant Group ID:	4050@coxbusin	ess.com
Time Zone:	(GMT-04:00) (US	s) Eastern Time
Enable Maximum Call Tim Phone Number	e for Unanswered Calls Manage	1 Minutes 😧
Enable Maximum Call Tim Phone Number 619-271-9957	e for Unanswered Calls Manage Clear	1 Minutes 🥑
Enable Maximum Call Tim Phone Number 619-271-9957 Add Another number	e for Unanswered Calls Manage Clear	1 Minutes 2
Enable Maximum Call Tim Phone Number 619-271-9957 Add Another number an account is selected, account for the Incoming Calling Plan. I a Group Settings for the Incon account:	e for Unanswered Calls Manage Clear Unt administrators will als f no account selection is r ming Calling Plan. 541117509701	1 Minutes 2 b be able to manage this Instant Group Call, and it will follow the Account Settin nade, only the profile owner can manage this Instant Group Call, and it will follo •
	e for Unanswered Calls Manage Clear Unt administrators will als f no account selection is r ming Calling Plan. 541117509701 an 2	1 Minutes 2 b be able to manage this Instant Group Call, and it will follow the Account Settin nade, only the profile owner can manage this Instant Group Call, and it will follo I
Enable Maximum Call Tim Phone Number 619-271-9957 Add Another number f an account is selected, accou for the Incoming Calling Plan. I he Group Settings for the Incom Account: You can customize the Incomir review the Incoming Calling Plan	e for Unanswered Calls Manage Clear Unt administrators will als f no account selection is r ming Calling Plan. 541117509701 an O g Calling Plan for this Ins an for your group or accou	1 Minutes Image: Minues Image: Minutes

Use the following steps to **Delete** an existing Instant Call Group:

- 1. Follow steps 1-4 in the Instant Group Call section.
- 2. Click the **Delete** link to the right of the call group you want to remove (see *Figure 91*).
- 3. Click the **Save** button.

Remote Calling

Call Pull

Call Pull allows you to pull an active call from one UC app to another, or to/from your desk phone, where all apps/devices are using the same phone number/seat.

Use the following steps to activate or deactivate Call Pull:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Pull** link under the **Advanced Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Advanced Call Settings.



- 4. Under the Remote Calling section, click the Call Pull link.
- 5. Click the Call Pull **On** or **Off** radio button to activate or deactivate the feature.
- 6. Click the **Save** button to save your changes.

Figure 94: Call Pull

	Call Pull							
Call Pull allows you apps/devices are u	Call Pull allows you to seamlessly pull an active call from one Unify app to another, or to/from your IP desk phone, where all apps/devices are using the same phone number/seat.							
Call Pull:	On Off							
Cancel	Save							

Hoteling

Hoteling enables you to place and receive calls that display as your office phone number when visiting other companies that use VoiceManager. The Hoteling feature is available with IP Centrex service.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Hoteling** link under the **Advanced Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Advanced Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Remote Calling** section, click the **Hoteling** link.
- 5. Select the Hoteling Host **On** radio button to activate the feature.

Once the host phone is activated, you can temporarily assign yourself as a Hoteling Guest to the phone.

Use the following steps to activate Guesting:

- 1. Scroll to the Guesting section and expand the Host drop-down menu.
- 2. Select a host from the list.
- 3. Click the Save button.



Figure 95: Hoteling

Dashboard	User & System	Management	Call Settings	Advanced Call Se	ttings	Applications		
Advance Hoteling allows vi their own profile.	ed Call Settings Eling siting employees to t	emporarily use a	a vacant business p	hone while maintainin <u>c</u>) the serv	ices and features a	ssociated with	
Hosting								
Hoteling Host:		● On	Dff					
Association Lim	ssociation Limit: No Limit ?							
Associated Gu	est	Phone	Number	Ext.	Asso	ociation Date		
 Hide Hosting 								
Guesting								
Associated Ho	st	Asso	ciation Date	ļ	ssociati	on Limit		
Host:	Host: Select.							
A Hide Guestin	g							
						Cano	el Save	

Mobility

Mobility is a flexible solution that extends the IP Centrex service features transparently to the mobile network. This service provides a set of mobile capabilities that help meet the key requirements of mobile operators for deployment of business services to the mobile handsets.

Use the following steps to configure Mobility:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the**Mobility** link under the **Advanced Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Advanced Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Remote Calling** section, click the **Mobility** link.
- 5. Click the Mobility **On** or **Off** radio button to activate/deactivate the Mobility feature.
- 6. Click the radio button next to the type of **Phone to Ring**.
- 7. Enter the mobile number that will receive an alert when the **Mobile** ring or **Both** option is chosen.
- 8. Click a checkbox to configure the following settings:
 - When Click to Dial is activated, you will receive an alert.
 - When Group Paging is activated, you will receive an alert.



- **Diversion Inhibitor** prevents calls that have been transferred to your mobile number from being redirected.
- When activated, an **Answer Confirmation** is initiated for calls to the mobile number.
- **Call Control** allows you to provide mid-call service to mobile or terminated calls when activated.

Figure 96: Mobility

	Mobility 🚥		
Mobility offers an enhanced and more intuitive phone service for your mobile devices by improving voice communications as well as enables you to integrate and manage various phone features.			
Mobility:	On Off 🗿		
Phone To Ring:	🔵 Fixed 🔵 Mobile 🔘 Both 😨		
Mobile Number:	555-555-1234		
Alert For Click-to Dial Calls:	✓ 9		
Alert For Group Paging Calls:			
Enable Diversion Inhibitor:			
Require Answer Confirmation:			
Call Control:			
Cancel	Save		

Remote Office

Remote Office allows you to associate a remote phone number with your primary business number. Make and receive calls as if from the office! Your business number displays to called parties and your business will be billed for your phone activity.

Use the following steps to set up a phone number for the **Remote Office** feature.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Remote Office** link under the **Advanced Call Settings** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Advanced Call Settings.
- 4. Under the **Remote Calling** section, click the **Remote Office** link.
- 5. Click the Remote Office **On** radio button to activate the feature.
- 6. Enter a phone number in the **Remote Phone Number** field where you can be reached.
- Click the Save button.
 Result: A message indicates the Remote Office settings were updated successfully.



Figure 97: Remote Office

Remote Office	×
You can designate a "Remote P business number so you can co the office. Your business numbe and your business will be billed	'hone Number" as your primary ontinue working as if you were in er will appear to called parties, I for your phone activity.
Remote Office:	⊙ On C Off
Remote Phone Number:	2252138721

Call Center

Call Center Queues

Call Center Queues allow high-volume, incoming calls to be automatically routed from a central phone number to a rollover order set by the administrator.

Figure 98: Call Center Queues

Dashboard	User & System Management	Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Applications	
Advanc Cal	ed Call Settings				
Assign Ca	II Centers				
Here you are abl	e to join a Call Center Queue if permi	tted by your admini	strator.		
Call Center Sett	ings for Harvey, Sarah (478-254-59	56)			
Service Assigne	ed: Standard				
Guard Timer Se	tting: 🕜 Default				
Assigned	Call Centers				
Listing 0 Call Cer	nters				
Join 👻	???call_center_grid_personal_co	olumn_desc???	🔺 Type 👻 Ph	one Number 🛛 👻	Ext. 📼
				Cancel	Save



Applications

The **Applications** tab enables you to access and download additional tools associated with VoiceManager. Application categories include:

- General Applications
- Call Center
- VoiceManager Toolbar
- Unify



Note: The available applications depend on the service package that was purchased for your account and the role you have been assigned.

Figure 99: Applications Tab

VoiceManager™			Log in as a different user 🕻
Welcome Thompson, Wanda! Phone Number: Package:	Your role is Profile Ac 1-555-254-7744 IP Centrex Complete	Iministrator	
Dashboard User & System Manage	ment Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Applications
Applications Here you can access applications that will help General Applications	save time and increase e	fficiency.	
	oun ocnter		
Voice Portal	Call Center Console		
	VoiceManager	Toolbar Unifie	d Communications
	Outlook Integration Personal Status Manag Contact List VoiceManager Toolbar I	er Download Download Download	d for Desktop d for Mobile d for Tablet

General Applications

Voice Portal

Voice Portal provides an interactive voice response application that you can call from any phone to manage services, voice mailboxes, or change passwords.

Use the following steps to access the Voice Portal application:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.



- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Voice Portal** link under the **Applications** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Applications.
- 4. Under the General Applications section, click the Voice Portal link.



Note: For employees to access **Voice Portal**, Administrators must click the **Voice Portal On** radio button under **Group Voice Portal Settings** to activate the feature.

- Under Personal Voice Portal Settings, click the Auto Login On radio button to access Voice Portal without entering a password when calling from your own phone.
 Result: You can now dial 9999 to access Voice Portal from your office phone.
- 6. Click the Reset User Password Yes radio button to change an existing password.
- 7. Enter the New Password in the field provided.
- 8. Re-enter the password in the Confirm New Password field.
- 9. Click the Save button.

Figure 100: Voice Portal

Dashboard	User & System Mana	gement	Call Settings	Advanced Call Settings	Applications	
Voice Portal prov mailbox, or to cha	tions ce Portal ides an interactive voice re ange your password. This f	sponse ap eature car	plication (IVR) that be turned on or off	you can call from any phone to by your administrator.	manage your servic	es and voice
I ne automatic lo	gin teature allows you acce	ess to the N	oice Portai without	entering a password when call	ng from your own pi	none.
Personal V	oice Portal Settin	ngs				
Auto Login:	۲	On	Off			
Reset User P	assword:) Yes	🔾 No 🕜			
* New Passwor	rd:					
★ Confirm New	Password:					
					Canc	el Save

To access **Voice Portal** from an external line, dial the outside **Voice Portal** number provided to your company by Cox Business, and enter your 10-digit office telephone number and password. There are five edit options from which to choose (shown in the table below).

Option	Action	
2	Change your Personal Status Manager features.	
3	Change or record your name.	
4	Change your Call Forwarding All Calls Feature.	
6	Make an outbound call using your company calling line ID.	
8	Change your Voice Portal password.	



Call Center

The Call Center Standard is a carrier-class, communications management product for Call Center agents and supervisors who use the Cox Business IP Centrex hosted voice platform.

Call Center Standard gives Call Center Agents and Supervisors a robust platform from which to handle calls (through automatic call distribution), view historical and real-time reports, and monitor queue activity.

Call Center Console

Use the following steps to log in to the Call Center Console:

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Call Center Console** link under the **Applications** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Applications.
- 4. Under the **Call Center** section, click the **Call Center Console** link.
- 5. Enter your MyAccount **User ID** and **Password**.

VoiceManager Toolbar

The **VoiceManager Toolbar** enables you to manage your incoming and outgoing messages, maintain up-to-date connection information, and configure controls on your calls and voice mail.

Features includes:

- Outlook Integration
- Personal Status Manager
- Contact List
- VoiceManager Toolbar Download



Outlook[®] Integration

Outlook Integration enables the use of personal contact lists with the VoiceManager Toolbar, Receptionist Console, and Personal and Group directories. Outlook Integration is available with VoiceManager Office and Anywhere packages, and IP Centrex service.

Figure 101: Outlook Integration Set Up

Outlook Integration	×				
You can turn on Outlook Integration to use your Microsoft Outlook features and settings within VoiceManager.					
You can retrieve contacts from or Outlook contacts.	either your VoiceManager Toolbar				
Outlook Integration:	⊙ On ◯ Off				
Retrieve Contacts From:	All Contacts Folders				
	Cancel Save				

Use the following steps to add your personal contact lists with the following applications: **VoiceManager Toolbar**, **Receptionist Console**, and **Personal** and **Group** directories.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Outlook Integration** link under the **Applications** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Applications.
- 4. Under the VoiceManager Toolbar section, click the Outlook Integration link.
- 5. Click the **Outlook Integration On** radio button to enable the feature.
- 6. Click the **Retrieve Contacts From** drop-down menu to select the contact list to reference when making calls:
 - All Contacts Folders VoiceManager Toolbar and Outlook Contacts, or
 - Default Contacts Folder VoiceManager Toolbar only.
- 7. Click the **Save** button.

Personal Status Manager

The **Personal Status Manager** enables you to route calls based on your selected status. See the section covering *Personal Status Manager* under **Call Forwarding** for more information.

Contact List

A **Personal Phone List** allows you to conduct teleconference calls for a maximum of 15 telephone numbers, without the need for any special configuration.

Use the following steps to add or edit your **Personal Phone List**.



- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- 3. On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the **Contact List** link under the **Applications** category. If the link is not present, click **View More Features** to expand all options available under Applications.
- 4. Under the **VoiceManager Toolbar** section, click the **Contact List** link. **Result:** The Contact List screen opens.

Figure 102: Contact List

Common Contact List		
Listing 516 Contacts	L	
Name	Phone Number	Manage
Mail Room	5557577	Edit Delete
Cafeteria	5554544	Edit Delete
Conference Room 1	555557	Edit Delete
Conference Room 2	5551321	Edit Delete
Conference Room 3	5551999	Edit Delete
Conference Room 4	5555454	Edit Delete

- 5. To add a new contact, click the plus symbol \bigcirc to expand the **Personal Contact List**, and then click **Add Personal Contact** link. **Result:** The **Add Contact** screen opens.
- 6. Enter the contact's name and phone number, and then click the **Save** button.



Figure 103: Add Contact Window

Add Contact	t
You can add contact	by specifying name and phone number.
Name:	
Phone Number:	
Cancel	Save

7. To import a contact list from a saved file, click the **Import Contact List** link (see *Figure 102*).

Result: The Import Contact List screen opens.

- a. Specify the list type and browse for the file you want to import into your contact list.
- b. Click the **Save** button.

Figure 104: Import Contact List

Import Contact List
Specify the list type and browse for the file you want to import into your contact list. The file must be in .csv format and cannot contain more than 500 phone records.
Choose File No file chosen
Cancel Save

VoiceManager Toolbar Download

VoiceManager Toolbar provides user controls to access voice services. The toolbar enables users to make and accept telephone calls and change telephone settings from within Microsoft Outlook and Internet Explorer.

Use the following steps to add the VoiceManager Toolbar application to your computer.

- 1. Log in to the MyAccount Portal.
- 2. Click the **Voice Tools** icon in *Quick Tools* or from the *My Services* section of the MyAccount Home screen.
- On the Voice Manager Dashboard (see *Figure 10*), click the Voice Manager Toolbar Download link under the Applications category. If the link is not present, click View More Features to expand all options available under Applications.



4. Under the VoiceManager Toolbar section, click the VoiceManager Toolbar Download link.



Additional Options

Enabling/Disabling Call Recording*

This function is available on the Cisco SPA525G2 phone model only. Furthermore, a USB drive is required for the Call Recording feature to work and is not included with the phone.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

USB Set Up

- 1. Press the **Setup** button.
- 2. Select **MP3 player** to access music files.
- 3. Press the Setup button, **User Preferences**, Screen Preferences, and Screen Save Settings to set up phone frame options.

Bluetooth and USB capabilities are available in the Cisco SPA525G2 model only.

The USB drive must be plugged in to the SPA525G2 phone's port, located at the top of the phone, before the Call Recording feature can be configured. Once Call Recording is configured, it displays as a softkey.

Configure Call Recording

Use the following steps to configure the **Call Recording** feature on the phone.

- 1. Press the folded screen icon to the right of the keypad.
- 2. Select User Preferences.
- 3. Select Call Recording Configuration.
- 4. Enable **Record Audio Mode** with the 4-way navigation button by toggling the indicator to the checkbox. To disable, set the indicator to the **red dash**.
- 5. Use the arrow keys to select **Enable Record Beep Reminder** indicator checkbox. To disable, set the indicator to the red dash. While enabled, a beep is played to both parties every 30 seconds while the call is being recorded.
- 6. Press the **Save** softkey.



Important: The customer is responsible for complying with all applicable laws.



Starting/Stopping Call Recording

Figure 105: SPA525G2 Record Now Softkey



- 1. Once **Call Recording** is enabled and a USB drive is attached to the phone's USB port, the call recording softkey displays on the second screen of soft keys.
- 2. Press the **right arrow navigation** button to go to the second screen of softkeys.
- 3. Press the **RecNow** softkey to start recording.
- 4. Press the **StopRec** softkey to stop recording a call.



Important: The customer is responsible for complying with all applicable laws.

Playback Recorded Calls

- 1. Press the folded screen icon to the right of the keypad.
- 2. Select Call Recordings.
- 3. Select the recording to playback from the list of call recordings.
- 4. During playback, press the **up / down arrow keys** to select the audio playback device: Speaker, Handset Receiver, or headset.
- 5. During playback, press the **left / right arrow keys** to playback the previous or next call recording.
- 6. The USB drive can be removed from the phone and inserted into a computer for reviewing or managing call recording files. Each recorded call is a .wav file and is saved in a folder called call_records.
- 7. The filename for each call recording file includes the caller ID of both parties (when available) and the date and time of the recorded call (based on the date/time settings of the Cisco SPA525G2).



Important: The customer is responsible for complying with all applicable laws.

Cisco SPA500DS Digital Key Expansion Module

The Cisco SPA500DS Digital Key Expansion Module (KEM) displays the current call status of specific extensions (users) and is used for transferring calls to them. A KEM is designed to be installed on the handset of one (or a few) front office receptionists to help them route incoming calls. The buttons are defined within Unified Communications by Cox Business; and you have the option to program unused buttons as speed dials from the KEM itself.

Figure 106: Digital Key Expansion Module Cisco SPA500DS



For steps on how to set up and use the Cisco SPA500DS Digital Expansion Module, click the link to reference the <u>Quick Start Guide</u>.

Polycom VVX Digital Key Expansion Module

The Polycom VVX Digital Key Expansion Module (KEM) displays the current call status of specific extensions (users) and is used for transferring calls to them. A KEM is designed to be installed on the handset of one (or a few) front office receptionists to help them route incoming calls. The buttons are defined within Unified Communications by Cox Business; and you have the option to program unused buttons as speed dials from the KEM itself.



Figure 107: Polycom VVX Key Expansion Module



For steps on how to set up and use the Polycom VVX Digital Expansion Module, click the link to access the <u>Quick Start Guide</u>.

Last Number Redial

The **Last Number Redial** feature enables you to use the keypad on your phone to dial your last outgoing number.

To re-dial the number, pick up your phone handset and press *66#.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

Multi Location Extension Dialing

Unified Communications customers with locations in other Cox Business markets can dial a 4digit extension to reach employees in those locations. Local or long-distance usage charges do not apply.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

Multicast Paging

The Multicast Paging feature is used to make an audio announcement via the speaker phone of all handsets.



Important: This feature can be used with the Cisco SPA Series handsets that are on the same Local Area Network (LAN) and behind the same EdgeMarc device.

Use the following instructions to make a Multicast screen on the Cisco SPA Series phones.

- 1. Lift the handset or press the headset icon () or the speaker icon ().
- 2. Dial 800.

Result: A beep sounds through the speaker of the target phones and allows you to make a "one-way" announcement to the specific phones.

3. Hang up the handset to end the screen.

Auto Answer for Multicast Screens

The **Auto Answer** feature, included on all Cisco SPA series phones, spontaneously answers incoming multicast announcements. However, if you have a SPA525G2 Cisco model phone, you can disable the function.

Use the following steps to activate and deactivate the Auto Answer feature on the phone.

- 4. Press the Setup button (
- 5. Scroll to User Preferences to select.
- 6. Scroll to Select Call Preferences to select.
- 7. Select the Auto Answer Screen option.
- 8. Press the **right-arrow** or **left-arrow** navigation button to place a checkmark to enable this feature. Select a minus sign (-) sign to disable the feature.
- 9. Press Save.

Enable Bluetooth



Important: This feature can be used with the Cisco SPA525G2 model phone only.



- 2. Select User Preferences.
- 3. Select Bluetooth Configuration.
- 4. Press the right arrow on the four-way navigation button **O** to turn Bluetooth **On**.
- 5. Press Save



Bluetooth Headset Configuration



Important: This feature can be used with the Cisco SPA525G2 model phone only.

1. After enabling Bluetooth, press



- 2. Select User Preferences.
- 3. Select Bluetooth Configuration.
- 4. Scroll to **Bluetooth Mode** and press the right arrow on the four-way navigation button **O** to select one of these two options:
 - a. **Phone**: Select this option if you will **not** use the Cisco SPA525G2 with a Bluetoothenabled mobile phone.
 - b. **Both**: Your Cisco SPA525G2 can use a Bluetooth headset, or operate with your Bluetooth-enabled mobile phone. If multiple Bluetooth devices are in range, the device with a higher priority is enabled first.
- 5. Scroll to **Bluetooth Profiles** and press the right arrow on the four-way navigation button to open the profile screen.
- 6. Press Scan to scan for your headset. If the device is not detected, ensure the headset is powered on and has been Bluetooth enabled, then retry the scan.
- 7. In the list of found devices, select your headset and press Select to edit the profile.
- 8. Scroll to PIN and enter the PIN for your Bluetooth headset.
- 9. Scroll to **Connect Automatically** and press the right-arrow on the four-way navigation button **O** to select **On**.
- 10. Press Connect

Bluetooth Mobile Phone Configuration (Mobile Link)

The Mobile Link feature allows you use the handset receiver and speaker phone of the Cisco SPA525G2 with your mobile phone by pairing them together via Bluetooth.



Important: This feature can be used with the Cisco SPA525G2 model phone only.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

Use the following steps to configure your Cisco SPA525G2 phone to pair with your mobile phone.

1. From your Cisco IP Phone model SPA525G2, press the **Menu** button.





2. Press the down arrow navigation button and scroll to the User Preferences option (#7).



- 3. Press the **Select** softkey.
- 4. Press the navigation button down arrow again to scroll to option #4, **Bluetooth Configuration**.
- 5. Press the **Select** softkey.
- 6. Check that you have Bluetooth enabled. To do so, press the navigation button **left arrow** key.

Result: A checkmark appears.

- 7. Press the down arrow once to access the Bluetooth Mode.
- 8. Press the left arrow key and the right arrow key twice to set it to Handsfree.
- 9. Press the **down arrow** once and the right arrow once to go the **Bluetooth Profiles** setting.
- Press the Set softkey.
 Result: A message displays on the desk phone that states, "Refreshing Voice Component" and the bottom line key turns orange.
- 11. Press the **Menu** button.



- 12. Press the **down arrow** to get to option #7, **User Preferences** and press the **Select** soft key.
- 13. Press the **down arrow** to get to option #4, **Bluetooth Configuration**. Press the **Select** softkey button.
- 14. Press the **right arrow** twice to get to the **Bluetooth Profile** option.



- 15. Press the Set softkey button.
- 16. On your mobile device, set it to **Bluetooth**. When it appears, press the "device type"; e.g., alphanumerical value.

Result: The display shows that the Bluetooth is now connected.



- 17. On your cell phone, enter the default value for the PIN; e.g., 0000.
- 18. Press the **Pair** button (on an iPhone). **Result**: The iPhone now shows **Connected**.
- 19. Press the **Back** button on the desk phone twice.



20. Press the **Exit** softkey button.

Result: The bottom line button changes from an orange color to green and the desk phone displays your device information.



- 21. Press the top line key on your desk phone (the Unified Communications line) to dial out.
- 22. Enter the phone number and press the **Dial** button. **Result**: The desk phone displays that the call is dialed from your desk phone to your mobile device. The display shows the service carrier, battery life, and signal strength in the status window.



23. Like the hands-free feature in your car, you can use your Cisco SPA525G2 phone for Bluetooth connectivity.

Place Another Call from Your Mobile Phone

- 1. Press the **line key** that is associated to your mobile device and click the **Redial** softkey.
- 2. Dial the number and press the **Dial** softkey. **Result**: The icon on your desk phone shows that the call switches to the mobile phone.



Move an Active Call from a Fixed Phone to a Mobile Phone

Press the soft key below the image of the desk phone to mobile device.

Result: The call is now on your mobile phone and you can leave even though you initiated the call from your desk phone.

N-Way Conferencing

N-Way Conferencing allows a user to conduct teleconference calls for a maximum of 15 telephone numbers without the need for any special configuration.



Note: This feature does not require set up in VoiceManager.

- 1. Dial the first party you want to conference.
- 2. When the person answers, click **Conference** to place that person on hold.
- 3. Dial another number to conference.
- 4. When that person answers, click **Conference** to connect that call.
- 5. Click **Conference** to place the parties on hold.
- 6. Repeat steps #3-5 to add a maximum of 15 people to the call.